Julie Friebele

From: dean.lowrance@villageofelwood.com
Sent: Friday, April 06, 2018 11:50 AM

To: julie friebele@villageofelwood.com
Subject: Fwd: Mayor Jenco's Cell Phone

----Forwarded using Multi-Forward Chrome Extension---

From: Julie Friebele

Date: Sat Mar 24 2018 03:28:01 GMT+1100 (AEDT)

Subject: Mayor Jenco's Cell Phone

To: Marian Gibson , fred.hayes@villageofelwood.com, Larry Lohmar , don.lapaglia@villageofelwood.com,
jasen.melahn@villageofelwood.com, mary.matichak@villageofelwood.com, dean.lowrance@villageofelwood.com,
darryl.lab@villageofelwood.com, Robbie Day

Cc: doug.ienco@villageofelwood.com

Good Morning,
Mayor Jenco’s Village of Elwood mobile number is 815-641-0214
Thank you,

Julie Friebele

Executive Administrative Assistant
Village of Elwood

401 E. Mississippi Avenue

Elwood, IL 60421

815-424-1079 Fax 815-423-6861



Julie Friebele

From: dean.lowrance@villageofelwood.com
Sent: Friday, April 06, 2018 11:50 AM

To: julie.friebele@villageofelwood.com
Subject: Fwd: Salary Adjustment

----Forwarded using Multi-Forward Chrome Extension---

From: Marian Gibson

Date: Wed Mar 21 2018 09:03:40 GMT+1100 (AEDT)

Subject: Salary Adjustment

To: "Darryl P. Lab", Dean Lowrance , Don LaPaglia, Doug Jenco , Jasen Melahn, Mary Matichak

All,

If you would like to discuss, please stop in or give me a call. Please respond by Friday, March 30™. PLEASE DO NOT
SELECT RESPOND TO ALL.

Thanks for your consideration,

Marian T. Glbsown, ICMA-CM
Village Administrator

Village of Elwood

401 East Mississippi Ave.

Elwood, IL 60421
marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com
815 424-1094 (Direct)

815 509-2282 (Cell)

815 423-6861 (Fax)




Julie Friebele

From: dean.lowrance@villageofelwood.com

Sent: Friday, April 06, 2018 11:50 AM

To: julie.friebele@villageofelwood.com

Subject: Fwd: Correction: Midewin News: "USDA Forest Service's Midewin National Tallgrass
Prairie releases Program and Events Guide for 2018 Season”

Attachments: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; Midewin NR 039 2018

Program and Events Guide FY18032018.doc; Yellow Coneflowers photo by Midewin
Volunteer Ron Kapala.,jpg

----Forwarded using Multi-Forward Chrome Extension---

From: "Hinke, Veronica - FS"

Date: Wed Mar 21 2018 07:01:37 GMT+1100 (AEDT)

Subject: Correction: Midewin News: "USDA Forest Service’s Midewin National Tallgrass Prairie releases Program and Events Guide
for 2018 Season"

To: "Hinke, Veronica - FS"

Cc: "Hinke, Veronica - FS"

Correction: Please note that the “Prairie Farmstead Tour” will be on June 30 and Oct. 27- not every Saturday, which was
stated in the original announcement. Thank you!

NEWS RELEASE

USDA Forest Service’s Midewin National Tallgrass Prairie releases Program and Events Guide for 2018
Season

Eight new educational programs added including @lllinois200 Bicentennial Tour: “The Land before
Lincoln: Midewin in 1818”

WILMINGTON, llI. (March 20, 2018) — Today, on this first day of spring and National Ag Day, the USDA
Forest Service’s Midewin National Tallgrass Prairie announced the release of the 2018 Midewin Program and
Events Guide. The guide is fuller than ever this year, with 29 educational tours, classes and activities focused
on conservation, the environment, history and more.

There are eight new activities added from last year. New programs include a toad and frog class, “Croaking
Around,” on June 21; the “Prairie Picassos” art class on Aug. 2; and the “Prairie Farmstead Tour” that will be
offered on June 30 and Oct. 27.

In this bicentennial year for the State of lllinois, Midewin will host a special tour on Aug. 25, “The Land before
Lincoln: Midewin in 1818.” The tour is endorsed by the State of lllinois as an official @Illinois200 Bicentennial
Event. Midewin Archaeologist, Heritage Program Manager and Tribal Liaison Joe Wheeler will guide visitors to
several sites where interpreters will tell about the Potawatomi residents, the French-American fur traders and
the early surveyors who paved the way for European American agriculture.

Popular tours and programs from previous years will return. The “Fall Color Hike” that was introduced in 2017
will be offered again on Sept. 15. Other popular tours like “Evening Hike on The Prairie,” “Geology of Midewin,”
“Fun with Fossils” and more are also scheduled.

“We are looking very forward to another vibrant season with a wide array of tours and educational programs
and activities here,” said Midewin Prairie Supervisor Wade Spang. “As your plans take shape, we hope you'll
think of us. We look forward to seeing you.”



The 2018 Midewin Program and Events guide is available on the Midewin website. It can be downloaded
through this link: https://www.fs.usda.gov/Internet/FSE _DOCUMENTS/fseprd535052.pdf. Printed copies are
available in the Midewin Welcome Center.

More information is available on the Midewin website: https://www.fs.usda.gov/main/midewin/home.

HiH#

The U.S. Forest Service is an agency of the U.S. Department of Agriculture, a mission of sustaining the health,
diversity and productivity of the nation’s forests and grasslands to meet the needs of present and future
generations. The Forest Service's Eastern Region includes 20 states in the Midwest and East, stretching from
Maine, to Maryland, to Missouri, to Minnesota. There are 17 national forests and one national tallgrass prairie
in the Eastern Region. For more information, visit www.fs.usda.gov/R9.

The U.S. Forest Service manages 193 million acres of public land, provides assistance to state and private
landowners, and maintains the largest forestry research organization in the world. Public lands the Forest
Service manages contribute more than $13 billion to the economy each year through visitor spending alone.
Those same lands provide 20 percent of the nation’s clean water supply, a value estimated at $7.2 billion per
year. The agency has either a direct or indirect role in stewardship of about 80 percent of the 850 million
forested acres within the U.S., of which 100 million acres are urban forests where most Americans live. For
more information, visit www.fs.fed.us.

#Hi#

USDA is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender. To file a complaint of discrimination, write:
USDA, Office of the Assistant Secretary for Civil Rights, Office of Adjudication, 1400 Independence Ave., SW,
Washington, DC 20250-9410 or call (866) 632-9992 (Toll-free Customer Service), (800) 877-8339 (Local or
Federal relay), (866) 377-8642 (Relay voice users).

HH#

Veronica Hinke
Public Affairs Officer &
Public Services Team Leader

Forest Service
Midewin National Tallgrass Prairie

p: 815-423-2162
c: 815-386-0711
f: 815-423-6370
vhinke@fs.fed.us

www.fs.fed.us
] £

Caring for the land and serving people

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended recipients. Any
unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the information it contains may violate the law and
subject the violator to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe you have received this message in error, please notify the
sender and delete the email immediately.
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
Prairie releases Program and Events Guide for 2018 Season"

Attachments: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; Midewin NR 039 2018

Program and Events Guide FY18032018.doc; Yellow Coneflowers photo by Midewin
Volunteer Ron Kapala.jpg

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

Eight new educational programs added including @Illinois200 Bicentennial Tour: “The Land before
Lincoln: Midewin in 1818”

WILMINGTON, Ill. (March 20, 2018) — Today, on this first day of spring and National Ag Day, the USDA
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
Around,” on June 21; the “Prairie Picassos” art class on Aug. 2; and the “Prairie Farmstead Tour" that will be
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
through this link: https://www.fs.usda.gov/Internet/FSE_DOCUMENTS/fseprd535052.pdf. Printed copies are
available in the Midewin Welcome Center.

More information is available on the Midewin website: https://www.fs.usda.gov/main/midewin/home.

HHH#

The U.S. Forest Service is an agency of the U.S. Department of Agriculture, a mission of sustaining the health,
diversity and productivity of the nation’s forests and grasslands to meet the needs of present and future
generations. The Forest Service’'s Eastern Region includes 20 states in the Midwest and East, stretching from
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

WitH

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

W

Veronica Hinke
Public Affairs Officer &
Public Services Team Leader

Forest Service
Midewin National Tallgrass Prairie

p: 815-423-2162
c: 815-386-0711
f: 815-423-6370
vhinke@fs.fed.us

www.fs.fed.us
S ]

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
Subject: Fwd: Legislation

--—-Forwarded using Multi-Forward Chrome Extension---

From: Marian Gibson

Date: Sat Mar 17 2018 08:53:53 GMT+1100 (AEDT)

Subject: Legislation

To: Doug Jenco , Mary Matichak , Dean Lowrance , "Darryl P. Lab", Don LaPaglia , Jasen Melahn
Cc: Julie Friebele

PLEASE DO NOT RESPOND ALL Marian T. Gibson, ICMA-CM Village Administrator Village
of Elwood 401 E. Mississippi Elwood, IL 60421 (815) 424-1095 Direct (815) 509-2282 Cell Email
marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com




Julie Friebele

From: dean.lowrance@villageofelwood.com

Sent: Friday, April 06, 2018 11:50 AM

To: julie.friebele@villageofelwood.com

Subject: Fwd: Midewin News: "Learn about Natural Areas Movement founder George Fell at the
USDA Forest Service's Midewin National Tallgrass Prairie"

Attachments: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; Midewin NR 038 Winter

Lecture Series George Fell 3 20 2018.doc; PearsonArthur-2017_c,jpg

----Forwarded using Multi-Forward Chrome Extension---

From: "Hinke, Veronica - FS"

Date: Wed Mar 21 2018 06:31:53 GMT+1100 (AEDT)

Subject: Midewin News: "Learn about Natural Areas Movement founder George Fell at the USDA Forest Service’s Midewin National
Tallgrass Prairie"

To: "Hinke, Veronica - FS"

Cc: "Hinke, Veronica - FS"

NEWS RELEASE

Learn about Natural Areas Movement founder George Fell at the USDA Forest Service’s Midewin
National Tallgrass Prairie

WILMINGTON, IIl. (March 20, 2018) — Who was George Fell and how is conservation different today because
of him? Find out at the USDA Forest Service’'s Midewin National Tallgrass Prairie. On Thursday, March 29,
2018 Arthur Pearson will talk about his new biography, Force of Nature: George Fell, Founder of the Natural
Areas Movement. Pearson will tell us how Fell’s efforts helped lay the groundwork for the establishment of
Midewin.

“George kept me inspired,” Pearson said of the project, which spanned 15 years.

Pearson’s talk will be part of the Midewin Winter Lecture Series. The program will be held at the Midewin
Welcome Center, 30239 S. State Rt. 53 Wilmington, IL 60481.

Doors will open at 6:30 p.m. with light refreshments provided by the Midewin Alliance.

Space is limited and registration is required. Please call 815-423-6370 or e-mail Midewin RSVP@fs.fed.us to
guarantee your seat.

For more information and updates about Midewin, see: https://www.fs.usda.gov/main/midewin/home; on
Twitter: https://twitter.com/MidewinNatTP (@MidewinNatTP); on Facebook:
https://www.facebook.com/Midewin/ (@Midewin).

T

The U.S. Forest Service is an agency of the U.S. Department of Agriculture, a mission of sustaining the health,
diversity and productivity of the nation’s forests and grasslands to meet the needs of present and future
generations. The Forest Service’s Eastern Region includes 20 states in the Midwest and East, stretching from
Maine, to Maryland, to Missouri, to Minnesota. There are 17 national forests and one national tallgrass prairie
in the Eastern Region. For more information, visit www.fs.usda.gov/R9.

A



The mission of the U.S. Forest Service, an agency of the U.S. Department of Agriculture, is to sustain the
health, diversity and productivity of the nation’s forests and grasstands to meet the needs of present and future
generations. The agency manages 193 million acres of public land, provides assistance to state and private
landowners, and maintains world-renowned forestry research and wildland fire management organizations.
National forests and grasslands contribute more than $30 billion to the American economy annually and
support nearly 360,000 jobs. These lands also provide 30 percent of the nation’s surface drinking water to
cities and rural communities; approximately 60 million Americans rely on drinking water that originated from the
National Forest System.

HHH
USDA is an equal opportunity provider and employer.

HH

Veronica Hinke
Public Affairs Officer &
Public Services Team Leader

Forest Service
Midewin National Tallgrass Prairie

p: 815-423-2162
c: 815-386-0711
f: 815-423-6370
vhinke@fs.fed.us

www.fs.fed.us
e ] o

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

Subject: Fwd: FW: Village of Manhattan Files Suit Against Village of Elwood Over Proposed
NorthPoint Project

Attachments: image003.jpg

--—-Forwarded using Multi-Forward Chrome Extension---

From: Julie Friebele

Date: Tue Mar 13 2018 08:43:35 GMT+1100 (AEDT)

Subject: FW: Village of Manhattan Files Suit Against Village of Elwood Over Proposed NorthPoint Project

To: doug.jenco@villageofelwood.com, jasen.melahn@villageofelwood.com, don.lapaglia@villageofelwood.com,
mary.matichak@villageofelwood.com, dean.lowrance@villageofelwood.com, darryl.lab@villageofelwood.com

Good Afternoon All,
Please review email below relating to:
Village of Manhattan Files Suit Against Village of Elwood Over Proposed NorthPoint Project

We do not have any additional information yet but will keep you updated.
Thank you,

Julie Friebele

Executive Administrative Assistant
Village of Elwood

401 E. Mississippi Avenue

Elwood, IL 60421

815-424-1079 Fax 815-423-6861

From: Marian Gibson <marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com>

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 4:10 PM

To: Julie Friebele <julie.friebele @villageofelwood.com>

Subject: Fwd: Village of Manhattan Files Suit Against Village of Elwood Over Proposed NorthPoint Project

Marian T. Gibson, ICMA-CM

Village Administrator

Village of Elwood

401 E. Mississippi

Elwood, IL 60421

(815) 424-1095 Direct

(815) 509-2282 Cell

Email marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com

Begin forwarded message:



From: Nick Reiher <nick.reiher@gmail.com>

Date: March 12, 2018 at 4:06:45 PM CDT

To: Marian Gibson <marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com>, David Silverman
<dsilverman@msclawfirm.com>

Subject: Fwd: Village of Manhattan Files Suit Against Village of Elwood Over Proposed NorthPoint
Project

Any comment?

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Matt Butterfield <matt@macstrategiesgroup.com>

Date: Mon, Mar 12, 2018, 4:01 PM

Subject: Village of Manhattan Files Suit Against Village of Elwood Over Proposed NorthPoint Project
To: Matt Butterfield <matt@macstrategiesgroup.com>

For Immediate Release

March 12,2018

Contact

Matt Butterfield, 312-545-5058

matt@macstrategiesgroup.com

Village of Manhattan Files Suit Against Village of Elwood
Over Proposed NorthPoint Project

Suit seeks to effectively halt the project over breach of boundary agreement

JOLIET - Today, in the Circuit Court of Will County, the Village of Manhattan filed suit
against the Village of Ewood and companies associated with the controversial Compass
Business Park proposed by NorthPoint Development. The court is asked to halt any further
action by Elwood on the project due to its violations of the boundary agreement
between the villages of Manhattan and Elwood because the proposed 2,300+ acre
project would occupy land designated fo Manhattan.

“By the Village of Elwood's clear actions of discussing, planning, assessing, and
evaluating NorthPoint's proposal for the Compass Business Park, which includes land
designated to Manhattan under the border agreement, we believe Ewood has violated

2



their agreement with the Village of Manhattan which is in effect unfil 2026,"” said Jeff
Taylor of Spesia & Taylor, an attorney for the Village of Manhattan.

Kevin Sing, the village administrator of Manhattan, added, "To be clear, the Village of
Manhattan has not taken a position on NorthPoint. We favor responsible growth, more
employment opportunities, and a broader local tax base, but unless we're at the
negotiating table to get all the facts, we cannot determine if the development is in the
best interest of Manhattan residents.”

“Elwood should have honored our agreement and brought us info negotiations more
than a year ago instead of operating in the shadows,” said Mayor James Doyle of
Manhattan. “When we first heard of the NorthPoint project months after the discussions
began, we in the Village of Manhattan took numerous steps to be good neighbors and
attempt to join the discussions. Unfortunately, our numerous requests to be acftively
involved were ignored, so we have no choice but to ask the court to step in and protect
the village's rights."”

In summary, the Village of Manhattan is asking the court to find and declare these poinfs,

among others:

1. Elwood’s actions associated with the planning of the NorthPoint development — without including
Manhattan -- violate the boundary agreement and related joint resolution between the Villages of
Manhattan and Elwood;

2. Elwood’s involvement with specific infrastructure planning for the project on Manhattan’s side of the
boundary line is a breach of the boundary agreement and joint resolution;

3. Elwood should be prohibited from taking further action on the NorthPoint project due to its past and
ongoing violations of the border agreement and joint resolution.

A date has not yet been set for the initial hearing.

## #

Matthew C. Butterfield
Partner | Chief Strategy Officer
Mac Strategies Group

53 West Jackson Blvd, Suite #550

Chicago, llinois 60604
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D/ 1/ 18 10:038:1s O
F1u/ 1t » Cl Andrea Lynn Chasteen

Will County Circuit Clerk

Twelfth Judiciai Circuit Court

Elecironically Filed

18CH443

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE TWELFTH JUDICIAL CIRCUTfed Date: S:'é‘iﬁ,‘;},i el

WILL COUNTY, ILLINOIS g \ Clerk JH

The VILLAGE OF MANHATTAN, o
an Jllinois Municipal Corporation,

Plaintiff, /
Case No. 18CH443 K

VS.

The VILLAGE OF ELWOOD,

an [llinois Municipal Corporation and
NORTHPOINT DEVELOPMENT, LLC
And EAST GATE-LOGISTICS PARK
CHICAGO, LLC, a Delaware limited
liability company,

Q\V

/~»-./

COMPLAINT FOR DECLARA'I &w .I[SDGMENT
AND OTHER SPEOIFI]:.D RFi:tFF

N N N N N S e e N N N S N S N
//—\l
\\\_/‘B{ //-\‘\

Defendants.

Plaintiff, the VILLAGE OF MANHA’I‘TAQ anﬁl’hlmms Municipal Corporation, by its

attorneys, SPESIA & TAYLOR, for its Cemp!&n! fo\rDeclaratory Judgment and Otber Specified

4

Relief against Defendants, the V[LLA E OF ELWOOD, an Illinois Municipal Corporation,

~/

NORTHPOINT DEVELOPMENT, L._C qnd EAST GATE-LOGISTICS PARK CHICAGO, LLC,
states as follows: ,:' { - ." &

1. Counts I and II of this t‘omplaim are brought pursuant to the provisions of the
Illinois Declaratory Judgmeént Statute, 735 ILCS 5/2-701.
L THE PARTIES \

2. Plaintiff, the VILLAGE OF MANHATTAN, is a home rule Iilinois Municipal
Corporaiion (hereinafier, “MANHATTAN?") located within Will County.

3. Defendant, the VILLAGE OF ELWOOD, is an Ilinois Municipal Corporation
(heremaﬁa “ELWOOD”) located within Will County.

|

ﬁmﬂml case management set for
06/26/2018 at: 900 2 m.
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D3/ 13/18 160315 CH

Exhibit A) to Manhattan, Elwood agrees that it shall not annex any unincorporgf:;d
territory within such area nor shall it exercise or atiempt lo exercise or euforce any
zoning ordinance, planning control, subdivision control, official map, of other “
municipal authority or ordinances, excep! as may be hereinafier prayed by this- S

Agreement. (Emphasis added.) Y )

/ )

10.  Section 5 of the Boundary Agreement provides in pertinent part: _{_/"

5. THIRD PARTY ANNEXATIONS \\& >

have territory annexed to either municipality which annexatio would e the effect of
changing the boundaries established under this Agreement, each mdanicipality shall
consider such annexation and not oppose such annexation only where a mutual
agreement between the municipalities may be reach ~Where a mutual agreement may
not be reached, each municipality shall actively 0pp0°£ any fempt to effectuate any
voluntary or involuntary annexation which would havk\t effect of changing the
boundaries established by this Agreement. (Empbzms addeﬁ )

Upon a third party’s attempt to effectuate a voluntary or nvoiunt }a.nnexanon 1o

/‘ b
11.  The Boundary Agreement is effective ugt{l\.bjby\éméer 15, 2026.
P N
B. Compass Business Park i ::’ "\‘\‘.J
\ F

12.  In 2016 or prior thereto, NOR’FHPOINT hcgan planning a warehousing, distribution
and light manufacturing park located ea:{ { E{},’WODD in Will County, including approximately

27,596,000 square feet of mdusmalfwafehouse srjace (hereinafter referred to as “Compass Business
Y/

.

Park” or the “Project™). /'"" ¥

<
N

13. The Project mril\gdet: }‘/200! 1,300 acres of land that is located within the -area
designated to MANH.A’I{A\N under the terms of the Boundary Agreement. See Exhibit B, which
depicts the Boundaf@?ﬁ;‘;ég‘d_ ]}ication of the Project.

14, Up:m mfﬁ'mi'ation and belief, in violation of the Boundary Agreement,

AP

replesentauves of FLWOOD attempted to exercise, or have exercised municipal authority over the
\

/ / v
Projeg:c’.,_iﬁel\uding planning authority over those areas designated to MANHATTAN under the
A NN

Boundary Agreéement, and continue to do so. In further violation of the Boundary Agreement
f 7 Ty

ET_WOODI has failed to actively oppose NORTHPOINT's atiempts to effectuate annexation of the
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21.  In May 2017 and prior thereto, ELWOOD engineers began assessments regarding
¢\
certain capacities and/or capabilities of public utlities including water, wastewater and stg.r.r_nw-af.f;r

in order to determine feasibility and necessity of system improvements for servicing, the, entire’

Project, including areas on Manhattan’s side of the Boundary Line. _ _- k

22.  According to a May 20, 2017 email from ELWOOD’s Engineer;"i.ts’(was kE-I‘_.:WIE)OD’S
“Intention to serve the entire park”™ with respect to utility services provi:i'é; o Compasq Business
Park including but not limited to water and wastewater. This included aré'is on M?nhanan s side of
the Boundary Line. A true and accurate copy of said email is atta_ch__ed as E)Ehibit D.

23. On or about May 24, 2017, an “Economic }mp_z_:_d A-naiyssi;s:” Report was issued to
NORTHPOINT concerning the “ten-year constructior}.phkzlisz%"’..(:,f .li;.e; Compass Business Park to
estimate the economic impact, including impacts Iffo_r _p;foj'ccteﬂ'_ ﬁbnstmction, job growth, logistics
operations and tax impacts throughout Will Co:mrtv Upon information and belief, this report
included analysis of areas on Manhattan’ S s:de o. t]‘i\. Bo;mdary Line. A copy of that report was
provided to ELWOOD representatives, 0; or about June 5, 2017.

/
24.  On or about May 2i‘ﬂﬂf7 NORTHPOINT provided to ELWOOD, a certain

-

“Village of Elwood and NgmnPomt Devclopment Memorandum of Understanding Compass
Business Park” (hereinafter ;eggfrgd_lfcl) as the “MOU”). The MOU was prepared following
NUImMerous communjf:aﬁ;)ﬁ';_ I_jet‘\\_veen NorthPoint and Elwood representatives. Aftached hereto and
incorporated herein as Exh;b/lr It-EI.iS a copy of the MOU.

25. Pa;&-grapi':- I of the MOU provides that NORTHPOINT intends to acquire
approxi_mafdy 2,1{50 /- acres of land “immediately adjacent to the Village of Elwood.” Exhibit E.

Parag‘r‘_éph‘ 1.goes on to state that, *“[iln addition, the proposed acquisition and conceptual site layout

helps topreserve 2,300 acres +/- of land that would be annexed inio the Village of Elwocd at some
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30. In October of 2017 Kimiy-Hom prepared and presented to ELWOOD a Traffic
\ o\

Impact Study for the Compass Business Park (“Traffic Study”). The Traffic Study included"'areés\

on MANHATTAN's side of the Boundary Line and certain roadway improvements /rOaHS on
N / /
MANHATTAN's side of the Boundary Line. Attached hereto and incorporated her ,eﬁ aﬁx}u 1t G

™
‘_/'

is a Site Location Map and Study Intersections that was included in the Traffic Stucc }

31. On or about October 17, 2017 and November 1, (} ATTAN and
?}0\5 solution of the

ELWOOD, through each of its respective Board of Trustees, passed a
Village of Elwood and Village of Manhattan Regarding Proje,e&s&:anning the Boundary Line
Established by the Intergovernmental Jurisdictional BoundaryLine Agree ient Dated November 15,

X~
2006” (hereinafter, the “Joint Resolution”). Attached hs;at\g\fhd\éﬁrporated herein ds Exhibit H is
™

a copy of the Joint Resolution. fE \‘“\\>>
32 As set forth in the Joint Resolutagn. (‘both mi c:pahtles recognize that the Boundary

™~ ‘—H._
Agreement prohibits each municipality f? 6/&'}61'(,15! \} or attempting to exercise or enforce any

zoning ordinance, subdivision control,, p}‘amamé\ ggntrol official map, or other municipal authority
.1’ r/ /\, “/
or ordinances within the area des1g1 at(fd<fo the other in the Boundary Agreement.” Exhibit H,

~ .\ L S
Recitals. [ \\ \ Y
ll .\ i
LN 2
33.  On December 19,--.25._'}_'_[:?'_,--"ELWO0D held a Planning and Zoning Meeting. At this
meeting, and as part f of tﬁé-ﬁﬁblic Hearing for the NORTHPOINT Project, which was continued to

~.
-y

subsequent dates reprernmwcs for NORTHPOINT submitted evidence in favor of its Land Use

Application, whlqh'-l_nc uded analysis and planning on MANHATTAN’s side of the Boundary Line.
24,/  On Ialuar} 3, 2018, MANHATTAN proposed to ELWOOD that the Boundary

Aglreé"i‘é_s;arii"'!ﬁ;é‘ extended for an additional 20 years.

‘ 351 Cn January 17, 2018, EL.WOOD’s Planning and Zoning Board entered and relied on

Vo

e_\fidenr.::: submitted at the December 19, 2017 Planning and Zoning Meeting that included analysis

b
1.8
£
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41. ELWOOD’s failure to actively oppose NORTHPOINT’s attempts to effectuite

L
% A

annexation of the Project including territory on MANHATTAN’s side of the Boundary Li‘rigl_‘_li_%q& }
breach of the Boundary Agreement. /

42.  There is an actual controversy between the parties regarding the Dbugatmnmmposad

s
s

/ \
.under the Boundary Agreement and this Court’s declaration of said controversy \(ul\tenn/;natc the

.-’/ - j' oy

PN

f ’r £\
)

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff, The VILLAGE OF MANHATTAN, \ﬂx.j_jm':i‘ff:/-rule Municipal

dispute in part or whole.

Corporation, prays for the following relief: (/\\

et

/.f

a. That the Court find and declare that the Boupuany Agi‘ecm"ﬁt is a valid and binding
contract between the parties; \/ P

b. That the Court find and declare that the \%n‘llage- of E!wood s actions and involvement
with the Project constitute Elwood &xg?cns“nh e)" attempting to exercise planning
control or other municipal authorit atfin s side of the Boundary Line, and
is.a breach of the Boundary Agrz.,@u‘.\ /

c. That the Court find and d (;} tha\t\:ﬂle Village of Elwood’s failure to actively
oppose NorthPoint’s atter p effecfuate annexation of the Project, including
territory ‘on Manhattan /ldfs o;\the Boundary Line, is a breach of the Boundary

Agreement; (:0

d. That the Court ma an\d\a‘e lare that the Village of Elwood’s consideration for
approval of the{ ompass Bisiness Park, including consideration of an Annexation
Agreement for he.PrOJee, would violate the Boundary Agreement;

e. For such{ther and Furthcr relief as this Honorable Court deems just, equitable and
proper N \\\_

"“-- B 1—~ _ _I/\
. . COUNT Il - DECLARATORY JUDGMENT
-~/ Breach of the Joint Resolution

~ -

V5

1-38. Pla"i-gvt.iﬁf reasserts and incorporates by reference paragraphs 1 through 38 above as
though’fuliy set forth herein as paragraphs 1 through 38 of Count II of this Complaint.
39. ““The Joint Resolution passed by both the Elwood Village Board and Manhattan

‘v_’ii}z@ge Bgard provides that where the parties cannot reach a mutnal agreement regarding a third-

el
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45.  There is an actual controversy between the parties regarding the obligations impgsed
\ \
under the Joint Resolution and this Court’s declaration of said controversy will terminate the-.

-

dispute in whole or in part. 7))
WHEREFORE, Plaintiff, The VILLAGE OF MANHATTAN, a home rule. Municipal
Corporation, prays for the following relief:

a. That the Court find and declare that the Joint Resoluuou is a valid and binding
contract between the parties; \ |

b. That the Court find and declare that the Village of Elwood is in breach of the Joint
Resolution and specifically find and declare that the Village of Elwood failed to (1)
share with the Manhattan all information related io the Prcject, including but not
limited to all information provided by the developer or laridowner and any studies,
reports, analysis, objections, presentations or other documents whether prepared by
the developer or the Village of Elwood; and (2) tlmely give notice to Manhattan of
the filing of the application and of publlshcd ineetings, public hearings or Comumittee
meetings where the Project was dlscussed or conspdcred as specified within the Joint
Resolution; [ {

¢. The Court find and declare !hat Lhc \E-Nag,c of Elwood is in breach of the Joint
Resolution as a result of it§ plannmo f sewer and water utitities and roads, or
considering NorthPoint’s< plap’ for sewer and water facilities and roads, on
Manbhattan’s side of the Bf:rundary Llne and

/ , r' >

d. For such other and further rel:ef as this Honorable Court deems just, equitable and
proper. /z;/ N

{ |

COUNT /N — INJUNCTIVE RELIEF

Prohibit Elwood from Violating the Boundary Agreement and Joint Resolution

1-38. Plain_;j.ff iejas‘;‘.‘sférrg\.and incorporates by reference paragraphs t through 38 above as
though fully set qu}_;.hér_-e_i\rl...lgs pz‘uagraphs 1 through 38 of Count 1l of this Complaint.
39-45. Pla_i'nﬁiff rea’f;-:;cris and incorporates by reference paragraphs 39 through 45 of Count
1T above c'is"'though .f'ul._ll"y set forth herein as paragraphs 39 through 45 of Count I of this Complaint
‘46, “Paragraph 15 of the Boundary Agreement provides that a party seeking to enforce

the Boundary Agreement may do so “through any appropriate action at law or equity.”
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46.  Paragraph 15 of the Boundary Agreement provides that a party seeking to enforte

the Boundary Agreement may do so “through any appropriate action at Jaw or equity.” A "

,

47. The Boundary Agreement is a valid, binding and enforceable contrac/hah exists

between MANHATTAN and ELWOOD.

48. MANHATTAN has complied, and continues to comply with d‘\ te /s of the
oy L
Boundary Agreement. ,/ \

49. ELWOOD has failed to comply with the terms of the Bc}l.nﬁ Agreemem and
continues to act in contravention of the Agreement. ( ~ .
pe
'/
50. The Joint Resolution is a valid, binding and eierceabjo contract that exists between

>
MANHATTAN and ELWOOD. . \\ / ~/

.

51. MANHATTAN has complied, and fo{r)nnues fo c‘timply with all terms of the Joint

Resolution. ~ -
{ \\ Nt
52. ELWOOD has failed to co;np’l,j wﬁ]ﬂh?:}erms of the Joint Resolution and continues
. \//
to act in contravention of the Agreement,” . .
4 N
53.  As a result of ELWOQD « failure to perform in accordance with the terms of the

NN
/ NNy
aforesaid Agreements, MANG'IFAWAF' is’ enmled to demand that ELWOOQOD adhere to its

obligations and duties under the terms s of both the Boundary Agreement and Joint Resolution.

,/ k\‘

WHEREFOR...,ﬂPIamuff The VILLAGE OF MANHATTAN, a home rule Municipal
Y
Corporation, prays for 1hv fellowmg relief

a, Ti:gb.'.‘h/e C'ourt order Elwood to adhere to the terms and obligations set forth in the
Boundary Agreement and Joint Resolution;

~That the Court Order the Village of Elwood to cease and desist from planning the
Project on Manhattan’s side of the Boundary Line;

o

c. That the Court Order the Village of Elwood to actively oppose NORTHPOINT’s
attempt to effectuate a voluntary annexation of property on Manhattan’s side of the
Boundary Line; and

j
it
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PRESENTED and passed by the Board of Trustees on a roll call vote or}/!pe

2 _day of o fip) , 2006 with & Trustees voting AYE, _d
voting NAY, _ & ABSTAINING and /__ ABSENT, President Borge voting
. said vote being: Beemsterboer ZYE Forsythe ﬂ Caﬂ“gh‘er

A YE  Naughton ZYE Phelan ZBS , and Wolfe ZVE

\ / /
" '_""\\.\

W\”

e Becker, Vlllage Clerk \ \ /

APPROVED this ‘7 day ofw 2obu )

Wiﬁb@ P'esa’dé_T of the Board of

Trustriés of thef\fllage of Manhattan

e Y
ATTEST /! _\
> W K\\ ,‘
Mame Becker, Village Clerk SN \‘\.“ Ry
" { /'> Y
-/ /

'\.

b \
.,
\

THIS DOCUMENT PREPAR“:D/ ¥
Christian G. Spesia #06926155\ e
Spesia, Ayers & Ardaug N 4
116 N, Chicago StreeK ustei}OO
Joliet, lllinois 60432 .
(815) 7264311 £~ |
\ \

Va —_
AFTER RECE}PB;NG RETURN TO:
Mattie Betker,. Vlli.;.qn Clerk
Village of\Manhattan
245 South Slaie Street
Manhattan thois 60442

7 .
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concems, and any attempt to solve them and provide for the welfare, prosperity, and employment -
of the inhabitants of the municipalities will be benefitted by the mutual action and mtcrgovemmca*a]
cooperation with respect thereto; and 7N
WHEREAS, Manhattan and Elwood have detenmined that there exists a need and de*:re !o
provide for logical municipal boundaries and areas of municipal authority berween their :SSPLGTI‘{G'
communities and the conservation of the available resources for all of their resPecnw. culzet;s ‘and
. S .r
WHEREAS, Manhattan and Elwood, after due investigation and ccrssnduanmf ‘have
determined to enter into an agrecment providing for the establishment of & boundary for their
respective jurisdictions in the unincorporated territory lying between and near their bgpundaries; and

WHEREAS, Manhattan and Elwood have determined that the observance of the boundary
line in future annexations by the two municipalities will serve the best mterests of the two
communities; and y

WHEREAS, Manhattan and Elwood have delemﬁ'r-léd' that-in ‘sume instances it will be
dcsirable and necessary for the power and authority confen’e'} cn or:. mbnicipality to be exercised
by another; and

WHEREAS, Manhattan and Elwood have suthorized i.h'e execution of this Agreement as
an excrcise of their respective authority and as an exercise'of the intergovernmental cooperation
authority under the Constitution and laws of the State of lilinois;

NOW, THEREFORE, in considesation of ‘He mutual promises contained herein and in
further consideration of the recitals herevna!'ove set-forth, it is bereby agreed between Manhattan
and Elwood as follows: -

7

1. INCORPORATION OF PR" ﬁ.MBLL

Manhattan and Elwood acln.owlcage that the statements made above in the recitals are true
and correct and that such/ re\cnals are mcorpurated into this Agreement as if fully set forth in this

paragraph one. \
2. BOUNDAR‘MLINE'” o

Manhegtan and r.lwund agree that in the unincorporated area lying between and near the two
mumcxpa.lmes the boundary line for annexation, governmental planning, subdivision control
facilities 9ta::.nmg. zoning, official map, ordinances, and other municipal purposes shall be as
depicted on'the map uttached hereto as EXHIBIT A and further described in EXHIBIT B both of
which are ncmby incorporated herein and made a part of this Agreement. EXHIBIT A will be
referred to imthis Agreement as the “Boundary Map™ and the line separating the assigned areas of

miysicipal jurisdiction, as Jegally described in Exhibit B, will be referred to as the “Boundary Line"

i
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line shall be deemed, except as otherwise provided herein, to be located on the center line ofthe

roadway if the roadway is located within the corporate limits of either municipality as of the date
of this Agreement. For territory that has been annsxed by either municipality prior to the daie,df lh!‘
Agreement, then the entire roadway shall be deemed to be located within the municipality.towi nrh
the roadway has been annexed either by ordinance or by the operation of State law (6511 SS!? -
1). For unincorporated territory that is located on either side of the boundary line dnd that wdl be
annexcd to the designated municipality in the future, the roadway shall be dcemcd to be Ipcated
within the municipality that first annexes its respective temritory adjacent to the madway;, The
boundary line set by this Agreement shall be deemed to have been amendrd ac:wrd.iugl y-without
further action by either municipality. - R

(b) Each municipality agrees that with respect to any roadways that are deemed to be
located within that municipality's territory pursuant to this Agreement, that municipality shall, to
the extent it has jurisdiction to do so, authorize the reasonable‘usc of the right-of-way of such
roadway and grant nonexclusive easements for the installation by- Ih&qthc‘ rdunicipality of water,
sanitary sewer and utility service facilities, storm sewer mains and appurtenant public
improvements. Each municipality agrees that it may assign‘its.nonéxc clusive easement rights to any
other unit of local governrnent that may provide water, sanitary sewei, or storm sewer service to
territory within the easement grantee's territory desigriated under this Agreement.

(©) Each municipality requires that prior toauthorizing the reasonable use of the roadway
right-of-way described in paragraph six (b,) the ‘entity ‘performing the proposed work shail be
bonded and insured in accordance with the authorizing’ rvumclpahty s applicable requirements,
ordinances and/or regulations. -

(d) The parties recognize” that ,)r:ctncal problems of providing required municipal
services for roadways that are located on the Eoundary line. To that end, the parties agree that further
cooperative agreements shall be dﬂwlopsd teprovide police and other municipal services, including
capital improvements, to roadways that are located on the boundary line.

7. FACILITIES PLA.N’N!NG-.\ALREA MODIFICATIONS
LIRS 3
(a) Manhattan'shall not object to or otherwise contest a request to amend the Elwood
Facilities Planning Area to add territory within Elwood's designated area as depicted in EXHIBIT
A. Manhattan fLLrl.'er grees not to make any requests, formal or informal, to any third party for that
third party to challan’*e the vahdtty of Elwood's past, current, or future annexations within its
designated area. .

&) Elwood shall not object to or otherwise contest a request to amend the Manhattan
Facilities Planuipg Area to add territory within Manhattan's designated area as depicted in
EXHIBIT A. Elwood further agrees not to make any requests, formal or informal, to any third party
forthat third partyto challenge the validity of Manhattan's past, current, or future annexations within
its designated &rea.

i)
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ownership and operation by Elwood of its wastewater collection systems and Manhattan shall save \ A

and hold harmless Elwood and its officers, employees, representatives, and agents from any | and all

claims, suits, and judgments, including litigation expense and aftarneys' fees, relatmg to l"‘lc

authonty, propriety, or appropriateness of Manhaitan executing or performing this Agtée."ﬁem, or

the ownership and operation by Manhattan of its wastewater collection systems. b !

13. FAILURE TO ENFORCE (O 1 5
LN -‘

The failure of any party hereto to enforce any of the provisions of thiy ,igeemenr/ or the
waiver thereof in any instance, shall not be construed as a general wa:v@thereof in.any instance,
shall not be construed as a general waiver or relinquishment on its part of, any such prov:s:on, but
the same shall, nevertheless, be and remain in full force and effect. N N /

14, CAUSES BEYOND CONTROL

i

No party to this Agreement shall be liable to another !or taalur.f, default, or delay in
pecforming any of its obligations hereunder, other than. for the nayr.wht of money obligations
specified herein, in case such failure, default, or delay in per“ormmg any of its obligations specified
herein is caused by strikes; by forces of nature; unaveidable accident; fires; acts of public enemy;
interference by civil authorities; passage of laws; orders ﬂf couit adoption of rules by a public body
having jurisdiction; ordinances, decisions, orders dr regulatmns of any government or military body
or agency, office, or commission having Jurtsdlcnon, delays in receipt of materials which been
timely ordercd and which are beyond the conlrol of'the pa.rt‘/ ordering the same, or any other cause,
whether of similar nature, not within the con'ro; of the paity affected and which, by the exercise of
due diligence, such party is unable to pr-r-wnt 1o overcome. Should any of the foregomg occur, the
parties hereto agree to proceed with diligence to dowhat is reasonable and necessary so that each
party may perform its obligations undet this Agreement Neither party shall incur any liability to the
other for consequential or other ds,mancs which may result from delays in initiating service or
interruptions or other malfunctions. uf sz.nuce

15. ENFORCEMENT ..

This Agreement shall be enforceable through any appropriate action at law or in equity,
including but not limited 6. manddmus and actions for specific performance. No action may be
brought to enforcethis Agreement unless the party seeking enforcement first notifies the other party
in writing of the natire of the alleged breach, the specific action required to remedy the breach and
the amount of fime reasunab ly required to attain compliance, but not less than fifteen (15) deys. The

parties sha[l bear their own expenses related to the enforcement of this Agreement.

16. NO _i‘_ll__E_S

Any ﬁoti;:c required by this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be served by personal
delivery on the’ municipal clerk or chief administrative officer of the receiving party. In liew of
personal service, required notices may be served by certified mail, retun receipt requested,
addressed to the municipal clerk and chief administrative officer ofthe receiving party. Notices shall

5]
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"IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement /\
to be executed in their respective corporate names by their respective officers .\ \
thereunto duly authorized and their respective corporate seals to be hereunto ~—.

affixed and attested by their respective officers having custody thereof the d:fy N
and year first above written. o4 )/
TR\ Y

VILLAGE OF MANHATTAN (( -
Will County, lliinois, an lllinois Home ATTEST: l§egj ) 4
Rule Municipal Corporation NS
By: _ & A s Z —— '

Village Pre€ident Village Clerk

N ~
. \\\\_ /,: ‘,/
L P

VILLAGE OF ELWOOD . 1%\,/‘/
Will County, Hlinois, an lllinois Home COATTE (Seal)

Rule Municipal Corporation

. \:\\ \/
<<7 AN
lage President - \ ~Village Clerk

o)

\.\
<---.,.~.__\ o
S S
.'/‘-\- — I...
NN i
N /
VIR ¢
S
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EXHIBIT “B”

A Boundary agreement line described as follows: Beginning at the southeast corngr. c’ the W’e,t 7
Half of the Southeast Quarter of Section 35, Township 33 North, Range 11 E2st(of tha‘Tﬁ;rd
Principal Meridian; thence West along the South line of said Township 33 North)\, R;Qge 11/ East
to the West line of said Township 33 North, Range 11 East; thence North aleny said Wesl’lfwe of
Township 33 North, Runge 11 East and along the East line of Section 361. Township 34 North,
Range 10 East of the Third Principal Meridian to the Southeast corner of Section .giq Township
34 North, Range 10 East of the Third Principal Meridian; thence West atong.the/Sguth line of
Sections 25 and 26, Township 34 North, Range 10 East of the Third Pnncip_l Meéridian to the
Southwest comer of the East Half of the Southeast Quarter of said Section 26; thence North along
the West line of the East Half of the Southeast Quarter of said Section 26 to the South linc of the
Northeast Quarter of said Section 26; thence West along said So.ﬂh tine of” tpe Northeast Quarter
of said Section 26 to the Southwest comer of the Northeast Qua?mr of’smd Section 26; thence
North along the West line of said Northeast Quarter of Secllon 26'1113 ..!émg the West line of the
East Half of Sections 23 and 14, Township 34 North, Rahgez 10. Edst of the Third Principal
Meridian, to the Southwest corner of the Northeast Qbmer\o\f said Section 14; thence East along
the South line of the Northeast Quarter of said Sectios- '.4 to ths S}mt.hwest comner of the East Half
of the Northeast Quarter of said Section 14; therice North-alon thhe West line of the East Half of
the Northeast Quarter of said Section 14 to th *Narthwe@t corwer of the East Half of the Northeast
Quarter of said Section 14; thence East along d1e. North ‘hnc of the East Half of the Northeast
Quarter of said Section 14 and along the "Jo'!.h ling-of- S‘géUDn 13, Township 34 North, Range 10
East of the Third Principal Mernidian ’;0 ).hr'. h‘;.nhuast comer of said Section 13; thence North
along the West line of Sections 7 an r)V!"IS""lP 34 North, Range 11 East of the Third Principal
Meridian to the Northwest comer of Su‘d J? ion 6o the Point of Terminus.
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DRAFT EXECUTIVE SUMMARY —~ REVENUE FORECAST - DATED 4/18/17

VILLAGE OF ELWOOD, ILLINOIS P
l NORTH POINT DEVELOPMENT L/
April__, 2017
Introduction :\'\ L ) /
i —/

NorthPoint Development (the “Developer”) has proposed to develop certam prq,;e\ny ‘located in the
Village and it is proposed that the site would be included in a TIF District (a.\ such) term is hereinafter
defined)(the ‘“Development Site”) which development would principally consist of” t‘ie construction of
approximately 27,596,000 square feet of industrial/warehouse space on the Dcvelopment Site (the “Industrial
Development”). /S p
> >
The Village of Elwood, Illinois (the “Village™) would need to, de{ermme m} Industrial Development Site
would qualify (the “TIF Property”) as part of a “redevelopment préi]f:t;t area’ (the “TIF District™) as defined in
| the Tax Increment Allocation Redevelopment Act, 65 ILCS 5/11-74, 4 l as aifiended (the “TIF Act™) in 2017
; pursuant to a redevelopment plan and project (the “TIF Plan™), The term ‘of the TIF District would be 23 years
after the date of such designation. In order to designate the Devé]cnmg.\t Site, the Village will first have to
determine if the site qualifies under the TIF Act and certam prupemcs must be annexed.

Such designation will allow the Village to use lhl.. plocen:y tax increment generated thereby to pay for
' certain eligible redevelopment costs (the “Incremental Property Taxes”). Due to the one year fag i in ¢ coliections
of property taxes, the Village will receive the f'nat p’aymem of Incremental Property Taxes in the 24" year from

the date of the designation of the TIF Dlstnct ‘

The following preliminary analyses r;rov.de a projection of the Incremental Property Taxes that would
be generated by the Industrial Developm«.nt b".se.! on three Incremental Property Tax collection scenarios.

This development includes d:f“crmt t‘)fpe= Of industrial products that vary by square footage, occupancy
dates and valuation. y )

The following is a dPscrlptlon "*' the three Incremental Property Taxes scenarios analyzed herein that
assume the properties within. the Industrial Development would have a varying market values for assessment
purposes: :

1) Scenario #1 - Baseiine (Exhibit A) - Analysis of Incremental Property Taxes assuming that the
market value Tor manufacturing facilities are $32/square foot and warehouse facilities are $30/square
foot. The'tota! project square footage is 27,596,000; and

2} Scenario #2 - Conservative — (Exhibit B) - Analysis of Incremental Property Taxes assuming that the
rasrket value for manufacturing facilities are $28/square foot and warehouse facilities are $26/square
foot, The total project square footage is 24,796,000, and

3) ‘Scenario #3 - Aggressive — (Exhibit C) - Analysis of Incremental Property Taxes assuming that the
.market value for manufacturing facilities are $35/square foot and warehouse facilities are $33/sguare
foot. The total project square footage is 27,596,000.
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A\
\
A _ ! 2015 r—A\
ol PIN | TaxCode | EAV N
» ' ‘ N Y
1110-11-23-300-001-0000 ; 1007 S 56.601 v /J )
2110-11-26-100-004-0000 ] 1007 $ 93,033 NN
3-10-11-26-100-003-0000 ; 1007 $ 14,369 ) \‘“\
4°10-11-26-100-002-0000 1007 $ 12,783 7O\
S110-11-27-100-008-0000 3 9915 ( ( >
6110-11-27-100-005-0000 1007 8 27346 N~
7¢10-11-27-100-007-0000 i $ 206600 ] T~
8’ 10-11-23-400-004-0000 i 1002 $ 83,342 e
9 10-} }-23-400-005-0000 ; 1002 $ 16,105 § \. ))
10: 10-11-23-400-002-0000 i 1002 $ 8949 | N
11§ 10-11-24-300-004-0000 ; 1002 $ 62,869 o
12 10-11-24-300-005-0000 1 1002 $ .. 99,824
1310-11-24-100-009-0000 _ 1002 $ . \4,745 ’>
1410-11-24-100-002-0000 1002 $ 3895/
15:10-11-24-200-002-0000 ! 1002 A ¥~ 40,370/
16! 10-1 1-24-100-004-0000 ! 1002 185 _4amns
17i10-11-24-100-010-0000 1002~ |$ Y/ 17487
18410-11-13-300-019-0000 | 1002 >~ §% . 25.506
19°10-11-13-300-021-0000 ! 16027 -l BV 14225
20} 10-11-23-200-003-0000 i / 16027 | % 6,395
21 10-11-23-200-002-0000 { 11002 Y )8 10,747
22¢10-11-23-200-001-0000 { '\ MO0E. " A8 52.280
23:10-11-14-400-002-0000 A wcw -~ 18 17,269
24:10-11-14-400-00-0001 /¥ . $ 17577
25110-11-24-400-028-0000 /< wb'r’ $ 25,809
26110-11-25-100-009-0000"~, ™. | / 1002 3 17,545
27°10-11-29-207-003 . ™, 1007 $ 950,625
281 10-11-29-401-001-8000. / LY 1007 5 451.750
29:10-11-29-207-002:0000 < 1007 3 186.115
30110-13-29-207-004-0000. ~~_ 1007 $ t
31/10-11-29-7024001 N 1 1007 $ 1
32/10-11-29-300:014-0000 | | 1007 $ 1
33710-11-29-207.001=6600/ i 1007 $ 112,990
34} 10211-29-200-01 10000 ! 1010 $ 3915
35§ 1011-28-100-002-0000 1007 $ 13,711
36°10-11-22-460-010-0000 ' 1007 s 16,399
37" 16:H-23-400007-0000 | 1007 3 2,170
| 38:10-11=22-400-008-0000 i 1007 $ 6.703
4 ‘-\M.j%m Vi 3 1
\ Byl iTotal [ 2514372

\

’.

Furitgymore, the analyses herein alsc assume that the 2015 state equalization factor (1}. As most of the
Development Site is currently unincorporated, any such portions of the Development Site are expected to be
annexed into the-Village. The 2015 tax rate of 8.538% used in the analyses herein to determine the Incremental
Property Taxes includes the 2015 tax year tax rate for the Development Site (8.094%) and the tax rate for the
V!luar g (0, 444%) which reflects the projected tax rate that would assume the annexation.
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A

= Pursuant to Scenario #3, the Industrial Development is projected to generate $519,052,429 of",
Scenario #3 Incremental Property Taxes (see Exhibit C) which would be availablc for the
payment of eligible redevelopment costs as determined pursuant to the TIF Act. - ’-..

= The analysis for Scenario #3 provides that the Village could retire obllgauops t’:et wou}d provide
for eligible redevelopment costs of $202,977,189 assuming an interest rata of 6% and aterm of

20 years commencing with the year 2019) (see Exhibit C). NN/
: Projected increment for each scenarios are summarized in the table below. 1/ <\
\\ ) ]
N 4o
Provided by Will County Clerl and Will County Treasurer ‘ ~/

(a) 2016 Tax Rate (Tax Code 16043)= 8.0937% and Village Tax Rate:= 0.444%
(b) Total 2015 Assessed Value for the Development Site = $2,51 4,3'52\_“-\ S 7

oW S
. /‘I‘_"'--- \-‘\ .-’)
Property Tax Assumptions \i‘ T~ _/_v
.
\/ .

(a) Annual growth rate for property assessments =Q0°

(b) Tax collection — one year in arrears, e.g., 20| 7-taxes. co! r‘t>'d in 2018.

(c) Will County assessment rate of 33% was usedt de ermisie the assessed value of the properties
(d)  TIF expires in 2041 (final property tax co;L tion )j 0f 2042).

; /\\\'--.
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Preliminsry Draft (Bosstine) / — o
Prapossd Projsct { |
Projactad Incremonul Taros im \
. 2018 2010 2020 2021 2023 J 202¢ 2025 2028
. % Yow i i [ [y
Cempenin Project Crozs Veerxar Vatue
Mame Daszrplion Code _l
1 Manvagunnp (1) H 454, . [
2 Manufadiuring (7) H Jon-27 434,000 3200 [ [ a
] Large Warahousa {1) 2 Jan-t 12,069,000 0 00 0] 5543398 18814657
¢ Large Warehouss () 2 Jan-22 5,528,000 30,00 0 4,687,001
[ Medium Warehouse {1) 2 Jn-22 £.240,000 aD.00 [} 3,182,304
] Modum \Waretrouse 23 2 Jan-23 1,840,000 30.00 o
] [ 1an-00 [ D.0o 0
Tota) EAV All Cam s
T Tncramens] Fropany Tasem: T
() Basm EAV 2514,372] 284,372 Sjué\ﬂ/! L=4 2514,372)  2514372|  2,694372
(®) Incremenisl EAV o] 303562 11‘1&1 BVILTR | B9055FET| 1200135.310] 182,007,440] 202 570,325( 244,621,285
(c) T Rane B 5381% BA3G TN | B.S?Q{\: '\ﬂiﬂ \: < LR>TILS 8 5181%) B.AI% 86381Ys B S3BI% 8 5301%|
(6} Yool Eal incremenia: Prapady Taxss o [ 2 {31. \.m T2} 4520320] 7,601679| 10,780,650] 13.824.58%| 17,285,857
fe} Incramenin) Property Toums = ? \ ) ‘\/
I Es\ thgemeninl Proparty Toras Avaliobla 0| /-J o] ~"\a3e.4 1800732  4.528,028 7.800,676] 10,780,553| 11,524,539 17,295,657,
{g) Adminisimlve Cosle Non appizable o 0| (] [} ] 0 0| ] o
(N Camytarward cf Admizisiislive Conia N applkablo n 0 o L} af o o [} [+
0 incramantial Proparty Tamms \: g 280,133 1,883,732} 4828328 7.600,670| 90.780,559| 13,324,660 17,285,657,
@ Cumulaliva incremantal Propeny Tozes 1 - 250,133 2,052.885] BETD,ED| 14.202877) 25,052.43)| 18,977,000 68272657
P,
{n} NPV of incromental Progeny Tazos @ 0% \.} L 110618 1,810,841 BA0S,917 11,087,025) 10.876,943) 27.040.575| 318,792,086
=4
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Preltminary CraR {Baasting}
Propouad Project

Projacted ingromanial Taxon
203 2037 038 2032
T Your T 13 1] il
Compararx Prea Tao | Ocoupancy | Sg.FLF wakal Vi
Hamp Dasorintlor Cods Dzin Unts 8g. A amd
1 W shamg (8 3 Tarze 3200 0625, EITET]
2 Memubadwing [3) - 2 Jun-27 3200 50 4,220,000
3 Larps Warehsuse {1} ? Jan24 0.0 144,507,208, 153482873
L] Largs Warchouss (2) 2 Jan-22 30.00 BB.0FL.500 70,158,420
5 Redhem Varshouse (1) Ed Jan-22 30.00 7482130 78,430,128| 76.233,610
[ Mpdlum Warehcuaa (7) 2 Jan-23 30,00 I2,101.56% 40| 73.230,04B| 73.482.330]
) o o] o J a0 0 / o [ 9|
Total EAV ANl Com, L] 33186538 5.0 348 478.395) I51.983.179)
L Incromentst Propany Taceat
{o) Boas EAV 2500372 2514372 -.ETI:JH 2514372 2314072 2.814.37)
{b) Incramenial EAV 320,050,004) 332958410 30,097.023) 3e2.513,742] 345,884,027| 340,408 807
ic) Tox Ao+ 8 8101% B.530 1% .gll LESLAL Y 2 5381% 8 5IBIN B &3IB1W
o
(@) ToiolEst meramanisd Propory Tocss 001440 20 094 oha| ) >IIJ!‘1?|U 28.952,404) 29.744,168] 29,500,734
{8} Incrementol Propedy Toxos ™ v
M Ea Incremania) Propary Taxas Avalable 2B561,TI0| 28,952.404] 29.244,165| 25,518,734
{0) Adminteimtve Cons N9 epplirabla 0 ¢ 0 a
M) Cemy'orwerd af Admin sira’ive Casls Mot applicotda o, [ [+ a
| @ troroourdal Propery Tesos 26683,710] 28552484 2D,244,166] 20,508,754
" @ Cumaive incromsnlal Propeny Taxes ITLTIS206] 401,438.018] 430.201,412] 455515 576] 423174337
1k} NPV of tnzyomantal Propasty Tases @ 8.0% TSGR TRA] 104,019,048) 152.160,311| 95R,810.388] 207,105,794;

Gl
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Preflminary Draf {Consesvative}

Proposed Projoct

Prallminary User Assumptions

/o~
(
\
PRELIMINARY - FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES ONLY . g o

Building Avg. I
Compangnl |Prejett Clans | Occupanzy Sq Fu/ Market Valua
Neme  [Deoripion Code Date § Unin Sa_Fa1 Unit
I Maaufecasing (1) 2 Jan-27 972,000 28
2 Muwfacturing [2) 2 Jan-20 290,000 n
1 Large Warchmue (1) 2 Jon-22 12,009,000 26
4 Lame Werchouse (2} 1 Ian-D 4,605,000 26
3 house (1) 1 Jan-2) 4,992,000 26
L] Medium Warchouse (2) 1 Jan-28 1,848,000 2%
Totals 24,705,000
-1
~ & -\‘
——— N

am

e
d e
=

i

Kana, McKenina and Associates. Inc.
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Proliminary Draft [Consarvative) i
Proposad Projest ( /’ ?
Projectad Incromenlal Taxse ;
2021 e 2028 peer ] o4
) [ It 1 L
Companem Prejen ~]
Mama Deriplon
1 Maryladunng (1) 3IN378) 5061803 6.377.38B] 571000 ,092 20T .
H Mandachuing [3) a 747,289 181,778 2339808 2,040,121 2 L5,
-] Lerge Worshauta (1) 52,127,148 57,508,442 4,004,492 T4V60.781| 01,280,188 A .
. Large Warshsute (@) 21,017.084| 20.4P04YH| 26038143, 31574810 MINIT 2 L4
L] ‘Magium Warehauss (1) 20.731,98)| 26810336 30212868 "2)561.754) 35,974470) 37442820 40,006,807 47.S55004) E1.7I2ET
L) Meghem Warhouts (2) B.BD4.744| @u8E515] 11783408 \:.‘535,‘:\9: AT 18,208, s ne| WTRN2| 1R.585.9T)
o 0 o ~ L o o 0|
N/
\
Tou! EAV & Camponants 107.414.308] 128.081.847] 145 328 004) mnt\m,:a#!.fmeu 214530 A38)
incromeniai Propesty Tazns; o T —
3 —
ta) Base EAV T5WITY 2514372 51\4@?7 i ,‘:_ﬂl-l;% 2514072 2514.372]  2504372] 2.814372) 2,514,372
b) Incremental EAV 104,859.904| 120.507.475 142,373 432 11 230,154] 178,210,072] 1U4,621.014] 212,016.207] 2)0.612.T70) 247,372,742
{e) ToxRale B 510V% LESLILA l{\ﬂ\"‘ B EZI% B.2301%) 8 581%) & 5I81% 8.5181% 0,5181% 8.5301%|
(d) Voial Esl, Incsampma! Prepotty Taes razeam| apseasm| ossolyps|izasean| tazeaazs| 182zl 1ms1moos] reaozisn| veenssds
{e} Incramontal Propasty Taxes Y Y " 4
i VP ~ R
(0 Esl. Incrementul Prapany Tazes Avallabie T52457) 0950461 1D35£_ 5] 12006431 13783325 15,216,335] 16,617,005 18,1D2.161| 19.539.949
{9) Aaminisircive Cons &ul ppplicable (3 o L] o a 0 [} Q a
{n) Comyterwand of Adminisrative Casis Nal applizabla b . (44 0 1} [/} o 0 o 0
o A
{0 Incramenlal Propeny Texes 1/ Fagesn| amsad A10450318] 1314401 12,783,325) 15718.335) 16BIT.005| 18,802,181| 10,882,040
() Gumulsiivo incremenial Prepery Taxss '-Mh‘:!{l [~I5,27,212) 46,007,578] 50281258 72065.283| ©7.231818| 100890.42)) $22000,784 141,850,733
! . : b
{x}) NPV ol incremaaial Prapony Taxas @ 60% ’ ",‘-}I,QS \:&un.\u 27.995.959] -34,0%6. 10| 40,518,374| 47,245,579 84,182.273| 81,308,122| 62,820,288
s

NN\
Capy of Camauss Projacions Seasarvarve e 'l'/"
!

7 S N2
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PraBminory Orafl (Aggresaiva)
Pioposad Projaci
Projstice Incromontal Tazes

! 2018 2018 2020 2
TIF Yoar 1
Cemponem Projac) Closs | Detupanzy | Bg.FU Mamal Velue i
Nama Daserl Cotts Dete # Unhs . FL AN
) Samlactuney (1) 2 Jan-24 1,438, 1500 [ 2BV | T A205| 9,069,247 E
E Marfchang @) 3 Jan-27 433,000 35,00 [} ] L o] 2720279] 5,484,048
3 Lepa Warehouts (1) 2 dpn-21 12,089,000 1000 0 82,293,019) B0.545.118| 99,150,980] 117,815,292 130,600,454
4 Lasgs Vearahouta (3) 2 Jam-23 5,826.000 30 00 0 19,188000 33875921 48478115 59.240.275| 63,822,678
L] Masdnm Warshena {1} 2 Jan-22 0,240,000 1000 0] 2 68| <2 624.705] S2.085.787| 83.54pE2E| G365
[} Madiem Warsheuse (3) 2 Jan-24 1.848,000 3000 ] LX 14,618,088] 19.8v452| 15.891,080| 20.009.191
] [] Jorm00 [ o [} ~o S o [ [ [}
-/
Toul EAV All me 0 3 \_Zsfglnll 229.720 653 275315.&“ 30221 IJZEI
1, incramanmal Propany Teser; 4
{s) Bosa EAV 2.514,372] 2514352 2514372 254372 2514072 2514372 2314312
{8) Incremanial EAV 6, 700.97Y ?,f.m,ﬁlil 124 624,397 176 890,748 227.205,694) 274, 381.809] 299896,85)
i {c) TanRate =8 570 1% B5I81% B5IjIN FaR Ll 8.5381% 83321% 85301% 8 8321% 8 5381%|
{d) Total EoL lncremanial Propeny Tases 0 \12&2.35 6710038 10.840,545] 15.103.792] 19.395,048| 23734
(e) Inevemental Prapesty Taxas '
7 .
() Esl Incomonial Property Taxes Avallabie fa 22429%] E10035] 10640545 14.103,702| 19.390,045] 20,425.294
{0} Adminlsiralive Cals Not oppli=able | of 0| ol [ ] [ Q
{h) Camylorward of Admintrative Cosls Not oppEcatia La 0 o| [ Q] [ [
\
l i} mzrmmamal Propady Tews 2 e Q 2.282.5%] 6310.035) 10640548 15103, TE2| 19399.049| 23,425.294
; ) Cumulativa incramaniat Propsny Taxes . ~o 25m2000| @B812,128) 19252675 34.338.¢67| SA?55.816( 77,180.210
[k} NPV of Incremental Propanty Tones @ .07, 2.112.857] 6.993,578] 14904013 15551.397] 38,430858| 53,151,188
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i
! Prsliminary Drah |Apgresstve}

Propostd Projest
Profected incrementel Yaxas
= T Yoar
I_Gwmm Props Crats | Otcupancy|. Sq.FL Thsret Varie
Hamg L Gede ] 21050
T Mamitatunng (1] z Jan2d 1,458,000 35,00 RESE
2 Manutacluting {2) 2 Jan-27 435,000 3500 1,151,045 8318301 8,083,253
3 Lags Warahmiso (1) H Jon-21 12080000 3000 144,507,500) 145,033,665| 147,454,023 150,458,853| 151,952,239) 183482972
¢ 4 Largs Warehouso (2) 2 Jan23 5526000 2000 68,002,500] E0.753425| 87,420,958 50,778,120{ a9.4B36m| 70158520
' 5 Modium Warehbusa (1) 2 Janz2  6,240000 30,00 76832,139) 753T0.4E0| 70,137.245] 7862 L03] 78.439.126) 79223510
[ 5 Madium Warphouse (2 2 Jan-24 1.BeB000 30.00 3B S-g S2XO0ID4T| 2D.20.043| 23,452,250
: ] [ [ 000 0| Val o - 9
Tatal EAV All Componama A 10,532 286 75 .‘H{{.DM 1274] 150857 SA7] 354354 540
I Il:mlnul’mmw‘anl: i ——— ?
(a) Baso ZAV 60T 2514372 \.t g, r% ;n 2514372) 25143121 2514072
. ) srementm EAV 231,310904] 334843 238 37,0248, !visu 7| 344,BB9.753) 348,343.595| 35,852,174
| (€) Taz Rete <6 5301% 8,3381%| }é‘nu eL.m w 250w Bsdin|  eEEI%]  A%281%
l (d) Talal £31. Incramendal Prepeny Taxen 20,005,757 252!! N! e §?}€I> I.EG0005 25,151,581 29445324 20,741,624
] {0} ncremanial Psapanty Taxas ”_'J
(0 Est Inczamental Property T Avaiiaws nma-ﬁ/‘q ‘-:I.‘u;?se.n:l\ mfh Z0.250,605) 20 151,601) 29,445,324 25,.741,62¢
{(g) Adm nistralrve Cosle Nal appiicable O a al a 0
(h} Canmylorward of ngnlnlslrallvo Casly Nol applieoble ;0 n [ 0 o
i (i Incromoatpt Property Tarss 9,005, r 20,200 931 Jaesmyaal 280,005 29.151,661| 28,445,324 28,701,824
: D Cumulstive trcromaenta) Prepedy Tansn £ 2| 373279 3651 401,852 514 430,713,513| 459 805,180| 498,310,504 510.052.429
o S
{k) NPV of lncrementa) Property Tonsa @ B.0% /\J m:m.m AJB55T059) VHA.4A7,568] 202,077,489) 211.086.934] 218,775.,620] 226,121248
S
S
e
N

Comppss Prujectons Aggressivo 4 & \f{
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711812017 Villaga &f Eiwood Mail - FW: Compass Business Park
@ Lisa Kladie <lisa.kladis@villagecfelwood.com>
¥llloge of Liwood ./.\
; — - S R -\ X
FW: Compass Business Park Sk
1 message ™
Marian Gibson <marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com> Wed, Jut 1 :/é, *?Dﬁ at 4:27 F’M

To: lisa.kladis@villageofelwood.com, Julie Friebels <julie.frisbele@villageofelwood.com=>

o
From: Bill Bohne [mallto:BBohne@jacobandhelfner.com) (\j
Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2017 10:05 AM
To: engineering <engineering@villageofelwood.com>
Cc: Tom Gearge <igsorge@northpointkc.com>; Marian Gibson <marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com>
Subject: RE: Compass Business Park

Jim,

elevations to NAVD 1988 vertical datum. Can you confirm tha

We have been authorized by our client to begin the survey fiel ur?o hlecl We intend to reference our vertical
ying
Village? | believe the Village Ordinance references this da}'lm ;‘k

Also, does the Village have any benchmarks in or {A\ﬁ??b;ecl Z‘ea we can tie in to?

/ / .-\\
,? N\
Thanks! Z
; o . N r
(1‘ 7 - . S
William L. Bohne, P.E. L )\
President y S

JACOB & HEFNER ASSOC]AT&S, mc
1333 Butterfieid Road, Suite 300 ¢

Downers Grove, Illinc_iéEG;T!-S.

N

Phone (630) 652-4621"
Fax (630) 65244501

Pl ¢

Cell (630)297-5640

ﬁ‘q;h:-._giriginéering [mailto .engineering@villageofelwood.com}
Senw: Thursday, May 25, 2017 2:50 PM

hitp s‘uf"rﬁai‘:-.gaogla.mmfm alfui=2&lk=hTb5a3b0d58 svar=gNCEVBmMGYSQ.an. Aview=ptlsearch=inbox&th=15d5chfad5obuadbasimi=15d5cbfadShbd. ..

i

L

vartical datum to NAVD 1988 is acceplabte to the

e
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711972017

village of Elwood Mail - Fw: Compass Business Park

1. | assume the Village of Elwood will service the entire proposed Business Park. Please confurn. iths our intention
° to service ihe entire park.
2. Information on the exlsting water system:
a. What are the sizes of the existing mains along the North side of ira Morgan and east side of the Bisseli,
Building up to Mississippi? Shown on the Bissalt plans which were sent in a separate email.
b. Can we obtain a copy of the Village Atlas Maps if available? Provided in a separate email. P
¢. Where are the existing Village well & tower Locations? Wells are along Elwood Intermnational Port” south of

Mississippl. Tower 15 on the narth side of Mississippi. just west of the downtown area (only 1 lower). These »
locations are shown on the atlases. L7 s
d. Can we obtain any Plans and/or As-Builts for CenlerPoint Intermodal Center East? Provided in a/separate
emall. L
3. Does the current Village system have available capacity to service this Business Park? We will head demand
projections from Northpoinl to determine if sufficient capacity exists. Itis anticipaled that sysiem impraverrients
will be required. [J \ Yo
4. Does the Village have any existing water modeling or planning studies for the subject area? -r'n_oc]‘ei and masler
plan were completed for the Village in 2005. The planning area does not extend o e edsternmost-area of the
proposed business park and many of the assumptions regarding residential growiéf"é—no Igmqer valid. The model
and study will need to be updaled. \ i
5. Will a cross-connection with Manhattan's water system be required, do we need to sgh&_an&,p’anions of the
4

Village of Manhattan? | don't believe we can answer thts question at this time. N
(("\\ /rn.__
Wastewaler NN

o
. —
\7 N
1. | assume the Village of Elwood will service the entire proposed Businass Park. Please confirm. It is our intention
0 serve the entire park. ) \_\
2. Information on the existing wastewater system: Vel \\\\
) v

i

a. What are the sizes of the existing mains along !r{{e’fﬂarth ild of CenterPoint Intermodal Center East along
.

Mississippi? See plans sent in separate email_ o

b. Can we oblain a copy of the Village Alias _Ma;@‘i&a\'ail_able’f Sent in separate email.

c. Where is the existing Village WWTP Logdted? Along Elwood International Port. south of Mississippi. Se=
atlases. o

/ y
d. Where are existing lift station locatioris? il slations are shown on the atlases sentn 2 separate email
/o \

3. Does the current Village system have §'i§i:ab)a.capa\aiy to service this Business Park? We will need demand
projections from Northpoint 1o delermiqg’

il sGfficient Ireatment capacity exisis Ilis anticipated that system
improvements will be required. o <

4. Does the Village have any exislipg'fio_vpé!iﬁg‘gf?lanning studies for the subject area? A master plan was
compleied for the Village in 2005 f-"The])&annuﬁg area does not extend to the easternmaost area of the proposed
business park and many of thefgae;gumphqns' regarding residential growth are no longer vahd. The study will nzed
to be updated. NS/

5. Will we need to serve ar/l\; portions-of the-Village of Manhattan? | don'l believe we can answer this question at this
time. Oy

6. A significant portion of thé'p:;&pqsad Business Park ligs in @ Non-FPA area (see attached FPA Map). It's been a
while since we have; dealt with FPA issues. | understand that CMAP is no longer in the FPA approval business.
What is the process !o\_gﬂﬂ'me'pdnions of the Business Park that lie outside of the Elwood FPA to the Eiwood
FPA? This s a.a00d ques\ﬁcn as the policies have changed recently. We will need to ask some questions about

this issue to g2t clarity-en.what is required.

L Pt
P
rd

That's it for poy/.

Thanks!

S
¢
v

¢

{Witliam L. Boline, P.E.

President

S sa

hltﬁs‘,!frhaﬂ.guoqm.cnm.‘mai.H'?ui=2&ik=1:r?biia3bﬂd‘.:'&]svarqucEVBmGVguen.ttulawrpI&saarm:inlmx&!h-:15d5cbfad§bbdaab&siml=1505cbfad5bbd . 4

£

.o
A,
R P

Lt

PN
R
O

i3
X!

e
b

~ Bk
re



03/13/18 10:03:15 CH

N
e
S — 3
<\ . -MH‘_\
N~ 7
NN /’ Ve 4
\V/
7 \ \'-.,
/L b4
_‘/J/-\
7,
J" -/I e \
{
1 '\ i
.‘“-\
L

0= = 9 = 2 2 ‘5 Gk = 4 &5 ™ ke
RoT R = NY s T R S-S} Se F



03/13/18 10.0315 Cli

T

did

"‘ uli

[

fi' &

i

10.

covenant that restricts the Village from utilizing general obligation debt or any other
form of Village-backed debt for development of infrastructure associated with the
infrastructure required for the project. '

initial Funding of Public Infrastructure and Dedication to Village. NPD agrees to pre-
fund public infrastructure associated with the project, which shall be el:glble for
reimbursement to the extent that funds are available in the TIF or sifnilarfund
established pursuant to Section 12. NPD agrees to donate the right-of way through its
project that is required for this infrastructure. Again, both parties ‘agree that the
Village shall have no obligation to issue general obligation or any srmi‘iar “full faith and
credit obligation” backed by the Village. The process of ﬁu}:h consuuctton and
dedication shall be set forth in a future agreement. oY)

. Bidding of Public Infrastructure. The Village and NPD agree that projects intended to

convey traffic (road and bridge construction), water, and wastewater shall be
privately bid to appropriate contractors, which shc.ll be / datermlned at NPD's
discretion. In each instance, it is desirable to p{ﬂture with tne Jowest priced, best
qualified contractor. For the bridge at Walter Strawry and,fany other similar road or
traffic improvement, it is agreed the time oftix.livefy shail be a consideration as well.
In addition, the parties shall execute and nnter“mto a mutually agreeable shared
services agreement for purposes of fundmg the |mtaal inaintenance of the bridge.
\ LY

Additional Public Infrastructure and- ’Eimsl‘ar Improvements In addition to pre-funding
the public infrastructure, NPD ag;eek to e:t‘ler construct or provide funds to construct
the following additional mprovement'a pursyant to a mutually agreeable schedule: (a)
a bike path to and from the Village ta_the Midewin Tall Grass Prairie, (b) a community
center, (c) a new public works facllw, (d) subject to IDOT consent and approval, a
traffic signal located at Hrgbwav 53 and Mississippi Road. It is presently contemplated
that such 1mprovemems shall be cgnstructed during the initial phase of the project and
the costs associated wlth rche1 npprowements shall be eligible for reimbursement to the
extent that funds are’ avaliabfe in the TIF or similar fund established pursuant to
Section 12. . s

Bike Path Screening. The bike path project shall include general landscaping and
screening improvements at Archer Park for Village residents residing on South Street
north of Walter Strawn Drive.

Learning.and Career Center. The parties agree to work together to identify appropriate
educational and career partner(s) {(e.g., loliet Junior College} to operate a program for
career enhancement, workforce training, job placement and continuing education at
the Learning and Career Center located in the Village. At such time as the appropriate
nartnership is identified, NPD agrees to construct a Learning and Career Center at its

.sole costs and expense. This facility will be staffed, managed, and operated by the

ia’ppmpriate partner(s} for the purpases of developing 2 well-qualified workforce with
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agreed that the bridge shali include a bike iane and a connecting path providing access
from the Village to the trail system within the Midewin Tallgrass Prairie. Fucther, borh'\._
agree to work cooperatively to seek the necessary approvals from Midewin, allowini \
for this bicycle path connection. Regardless of Midewin’s initial stance, NPD agrées to

place a bike path on the bridge. /,f' )
Annexation. The Village is determining the current width of Mississippi Poad nna1 the

project. Should the width of the existing right of way be under 300 fefet it IS agr Sed
that involuntary annexation of a portion of Coldwater Farms wn{l he pmsued if
required, to facilitate the proposed development. /’ i NS ..--//

Submittal Review and Variations from Elwood Code of Ordmarices The \}lllage agrees
to review project submittals in a timely manner for purposes of obtaining building and
tenant improvement permits to meet the timing requirements of projects, which
would include making site plan {and similar review fulnct ons) gstaff function to the
extent consistent with the terms and provisions of the annexati ;ﬁ agreement, it being
understood and agreed that any deviations froe tﬁmnuexatnon agreement would
require planning commission, and, as necessary,(l\ Board approval. The Village
further agrees to grant variances from the vill ag_ pment Code and Ordinances
to maintain consistency with fees, assessmerits, char;és) and requirements imposed by

neighboring jurisdictions. (
\ )
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from the Site Plan on NPD’s website and from additional information on the websrte\ \

that approximately 1,200 acres of the land that NPD seeks to annex to Elwood/are ‘
on Manhattan's side of the Boundary Line as established by the Bf:-ixndaw

Agreement. MY /

In light of NPD's request to annex property to Elwood that is Iocated on\ManI}htfan s
side of the Boundary Line, | want to direct your attention to Eiwodd qf’obilgatsans and

limitations under the Boundary Agreement. \ ‘ j )

Paragraph 5 of the Boundary Agreement addresses thlrd—party atternpts such as
this effort by NPD, to effectuate a voluntary annexa‘hon -of/ property that would
change the boundaries established under the Ag%em&r. In absence of a mutual
agreement to change the boundaries by Elwgo \a‘hd Manhattan Paragraph 5
states, “each municipality shall actrvely o...oo':e 1m>attempt to effectuate any
voluntary or involuntary annexation ch wot!ld have the effect of changing
the boundaries established under&ﬁ' ement" Manhattan has made no
such agreement to change the Boe?ﬁan?‘!“me
In addition, please be advyj /t? »a\garagraph 3(a) of the Boundary Agreement
prohibits Elwood not onlé from annexing unincorporated territory within the
Manhattan desgnate iea br:t a"‘o from “exercising, or attempting to exercise or
enforce, any zoning © ?jman:;e planning control, official map, or other municipal

authority or ordipa\nces itrthe’ Manhattan area.

ol
. T
- \‘

- __\\ ‘-\"‘-_

requests tha 1’:l'«».rc:cjd issue a public statement that it ac‘trvely opposes” NPD'’s
attempt as 3et”forth in the MOU and NPD's website to voluntary annex property to
E,!'-.:@'food tha\\;would change the boundaries set forth in the Boundary Agreement.
We also request that you ciarify with NPD in writing that the Boundary Agreement
requi‘res"‘that NPD deal solely with Manhattan on any proposed development on the

Pi'ﬁ:anhattan side of the Boundary Line.
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Village of Eiwood and NerthPaint Development

Memorandum of Understanding A

Compass Business Park

The Village of Elwood {“Village”) and NorthPoint Development (“NPD") are cooperatwe parties
that desire to enter into agreements that mutually benefit the Village of Elwood a}r}d Non*'Punt‘

as identified below:

= A

| ( [( ..“\ \'

\_ ) }
Acquisition and Conceptual Layout. While negotiations with land-ow 1ets. 2 are ufaarly
complete but still ongoing, NPD (through an affiliate} intends to gcquire ar‘;.{ox!mately
2,100 +/- acres of land immediately adjacent to the Village of El <ud T is location is
advantageous for appropriately routing trucks to the bridge (to be “onstn!éted] atla
Morgan/ Walter Strawn and Route 53, without “leaking” any truck traffic to streets
that have direct connections to Route 53. in additlon(the proposed acquisition and
conceptual site layout helps to preserves 2,300 acres %f\%i\!an at would likely be
annexed into the Village of Elwood at some pcﬁn% In t future. A preliminary
conceptual map identifying the land acquisition stra _)idmg layout, and street
network is attached as Exhibit A. This exhibit i i?ﬁf with the previously stated
goal of not allowing truck traffic on Route 53 h gnect to further discussion and

comment from the Village. /,,%. \'5

Future Acquisitions/Annexation. Bot thke LVJII\_g_() \'ui NPD desire to work exclusively
with each other. Should NPD acq ,irB\QﬁcQsana‘/land east of Route 53 in Will County,
iL, NPD agrees to annex into tht;:\r llape\ \

‘7

Recapture Agreements. Tq/[ncer'tiv{ée the public infrastructure necessary for this
project by NPD, the Vlﬂ':’ge wii}, mt.a?porate recapture agreements and any other
similar financial levy to falri'{ !ccount for this project’s initial development. In the
event the Village dESIrEa to “pursue development types other than industrial,
manufacturing, ware(ouse«gﬂﬂ distribution near the proposed NPD project, the Village
and NPD agree to wa ve anwrécapture agreement for such uses.

Dedicated Tfuck Route and Emg!ogee Entrances. To maintain the future separation of
trucks from the geqeral traveling public in the Village, the Village will abandon and/or

remove ‘the. ronnectmns of current roads from the street improvements identified in
Exhibit A Un'ess otherwise set forth herein, any connection to the strest
nmg.!_roygmcms__ic‘enttﬂed on Exhibit A shall require the mutual consent of the Village
andNPQJIo--e:isure truck traffic is appropriately separated, the parties agree to install
certain, traffic calming measures at agreed-upon locations. Similarly, the Village agrees

"7 to authc_gf-"ze and enable passenger vehicle traffic to-and-from various public rights-of-

1923

way, at agreed upon locations, and shall separately agree to allow truck traffic cutside
of the dedicated truck route only in the event of emergency {e.g., bridge closure).

. No General Obligation Bonds or Similar Debt. Both the Village and NPD agree to a

// }:

Lo p?
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an emphasis on manufacturing jobs. The Learning and Career Center shall be availabie .
to the Village and its residents for use, and the Village shall have a first right of t. o
provided it is in common with other users. 7N
)
Potential Development Immediately East of Hishway 53. The Village and NPD &esgfe to
pursue manufacturing and other non-warehousing commercial r‘eueln]..menb
opportunities on the sites immediately east of Highway 53. NPD agrees, fo’make thase'
sites available exclusively for pursuing build-to-suit, manufacturmg"opoortum;.tes
until its remaining property is fully developed, which is antlmgatet;! to- Qt;g:ur/over
approximately 8 years. If users do not locate at the dedicated si o durin such periaod,
then the dedicated site shall be available for industrial, wareh ée an dustnbutron

development and use.

Development Incentives. While research is being completed on the final form of the
infrastructure/development agreement between the \ullagg and’ NPD, the parties
desire to purstie the expansion of an Enterprise Z{m&m accc.r[lmodate the project. In
addition, the parties desire to either (a) redirect req‘l‘iq/ Z_rtytaxes via Tax Increment
Financing (TIF} or (b) abate real estate taxes via nf terprise Zone property tax
abatement, which would be coupled with d:rect\g in lieu of taxes (PILOTs), or
some other similar mechanism. The goal W Gould be tgs re revenues between project
constituents by, for example, dedicatin <0 orti f the redirected property taxes or
PILOTs to: (i) the Village of Elwood, (Il} th\e rem:ily g taxing jurisdictions, (jii) NPD for
infrastructure reimbursement, a 3(? he ‘baneficial occupants/tenants of the project.
As it relates the impact for the/ e =3 and for the sake of example — the current
agreements between Edgertou cm b’PD pr/éwde that NPD pays the City $0.09 per
square foot per year for a prf'“aa“aﬁea\years on each building that is constructed. This
is essentially dedicated to/t ronomic development fund and allows for broad
usage of these funds inclu\aﬂg /Construction of off-site municipal facilities like a new
city hall or public w/rks bl mg‘ShouId such a structure be utilized at the same $0.03
per building squarg foot per e%n‘/levy, then a 20,000,000 square foot project would
equate to 541,400 bdo in dir‘eth payments to the Village (assuming a 23 year TIF period
and constructlon of 20, 000 QQD square feet in year 1 of the TiF).
&

Economic D_ei.iis!dﬁm\ent Fund. The parties agree that a to-be-agreed-upon portion of
TIF or gmilar_funding mechanism proceeds shall be dedicated for purposes of
economic davelopment programs (e.g., grants, forgivable loans, low-interest loans) to
attract users to-NPD’s development. For the sake of example, this program could be
ut;llz*m t' of ffsef moving expenses for a manufacturer locating in the project.

Grade Separation at Ira_Morgan/Walter Strawn. The Village and NPD agree to work
cooperatively with the Hlinois Department of Transportation {IDOT} to seek approval
for a grade separation/ bridge at Ira Morgan/ Walter Strawn and Route 53. To the
axtznt that a determination is made that this is in the sole discretion of the Village, the
Village agrees to approve the reguest for this grade separation. Additionally, it is
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RESOLUTION NO. 2017-2018-03

JOINT RESOLUTION OF THE L))
VILLAGE OF ELWOOD AND VILLAGE OF MANHATTAN s
REGARDING PROJECTS SPANNING THE i
BOUNDARY LINE ESTABLISHED BY THE INTERGOVERNMEN{?’/ o\

0

™~ /

JURISDICTIONAL BOUNDARY LINE AGREEMENT DATED NOVEMBE

i
WHEREAS, the Village of Manhattan, an llinois Home/!_a,ﬂls\“{‘ﬂunicﬁ;al
Corporation, Will County, lllincis, and the Village of Elwood, an/ lljinois 'ii;b e Rule
Municlpal Corporation, Will County, Ittinois, have entered into an\‘Interga Z(rl:lmerﬂal
Jurisdictional Boundary Line Agreement” dated November 15, 2008. (hereinafter the
"Boundary Agreement”) with both municipalities recognizing that the observance of the
boundary line in future annexations will serve the best In?[gst of the two communities;

and \.
\\ .

WHEREAS, in the Boundary Agreement,(‘M;anhaﬂEm nd Elwood further
acknowledged that the teritory between thelr cdzsfgate f.@ndaries is a rapidly
developing area in which issues related to utility ,-se(gic b E zn space conservation, flood

controf, population density, ecological and éagnamrr; Tupact. and multi-purpose
developments are ever-increasing both in numbey aﬁdi&u\ﬁwﬁ exity; and
‘/“ -

WHEREAS, there is currently a deya{lgpme‘g'-t\‘]which has been proposed which
would span the Boundary Ling; and /"~ \
e \.\ S

WHEREAS, in the spirit of gnga)eftaﬂcQ\}s’s,tablishad by the Boundary Agreement,
the Corporate Authorities of bolh{\Magha/zﬁan and Elwood hereby recognize the unique
impact of any proposed deve)u;nme\rit ©of property that would span both sides of the
Boundary Line established by th .\B‘Guﬁu ry Agreement and create opportunities for
mutual cooperation and pladning/that is it the best interest of the respective citizens of
both Manhattan and Elwood; and <_

7B N TS (}
WHEREAS, bq(h’h‘tun’i(:{;f:,lillés recognize that the Boundary Agreement prohibits
each municipality from\exercising or attempting to exercise or enforce any zoning
ordinance, subdivislon coniss!, planning control, official map, or other municipal authority
or ordinances within the ared designated to the other in the Boundary Agreement, and
provides that in‘the2vent of a third party request for an annexation, which would have the
effect of changing the Boundary Line, each municipality will consider the annexation and
not oppose the-annexation only where a mutual agreement between the municipalities
may be reached. Where a mutual agreement may not be reached, each municipality shall
actively oppose any attempt to effectuate any voluntary or involuntary annexation which
would ._a'\‘.'g,x‘?p effect of changing the Boundary Line; and

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorilies of Manhattan and Ewoad now wish to

s

” reaffimm the“terms and provisions of the Boundary Agreement and to express in this

4]
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SECTION 4. Manhattan and Elwood will continue in good faith to dlscuss an
extension of the Boundary Agreement.

.( -
& / )

SECTION 5. Each Section and part thereof of this Resolution is deemed. b b.,
severable, and should any section or part hereof be held invalid or unconstitutionai by any
court of competent jurisdiction, such ruling shall not affect the validity or ooqs‘t::uboml‘ty o
the remaining portion(s) of this Resolution. '\ \ )

SECTION 6. All resolutions or parts thereof in conflict with ti‘fi lem‘s of this

Resolution are hereby repealed and of no further force and effect fn the extept of such
conflict. \. o /

S 4

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall be in full force and effect
from and after its passage and approval in the manner provided by law
."'\_““._ / /
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PRESENTED and passed by the Board of Trustees on a roll call vote orf Qs Y
/> _ day Of_ﬂ&é, 2017 with _£ _ Trustees voting AYE, Q{v@é@
NAY, _ /)  ABSTAINING and _¢)  ABSENT, President Doyle voting | N
said vote being: Beemsterboer ﬁéz’ﬁ Reeves #Y/Z, Doyle )¢, Bisear

McDonough S2Z€_, and Naughton, . ( N

Mattie Becker, Village €lerk

#

APPROVED this _/? day of 2017

C i 2 Y

< <M. Doyle, Presidentf the Board
/\ag tustees of the Village of Manhattan
A 7

ATTEST: ; \>

“Mattie Becker, Village (ife(k 3 3\/
\__\\\:«.__.:;/f
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> Vﬂlage of Manhattan .\
MANHATTAN, ILLINODIS S—— . \"\}
Inearpornid in 386 260 Market Place, Manhattan, Illinois 60442 « Phone: (815) 418-2100 / P ‘“
www villageofmanhattan.org N /
i W
/ ( ‘\)
(R J
NS
VIA CERTIFIED MAIL /}'- 7 R
February 9, 2018 \\D
Village of Elwood
Julie Friebele, Village Clerk N P
Marian Gibson, Village Administrator N ON S /
401 East Mississippi Avenue o NS
Elwood, Illinois 60421 XS
e \ v S
Re:  NOTICE OF DEFAULT AN

. : \ k )

Dear Ms. Friebele and Ms. Gibson: , )
'

[ am writing on behalf of the Village o )/{ :iham.n ta renerate concems that I have previously
communicated to Elwood with respect t ﬂ{pposedf ompass Business Park (the “Project”) in
the unincorporated area east of Elwodd As you are aware, the Village of Manhattan and the
Village of Elwood entered into an * ‘/ rgovemmental Jurisdictional Boundary Line Agreement
Between the Village of Manhatt and f'(hllage of Elwood™ dated November 15, 2006 (the
“Boundary Agreement”). A si z{ pamon of the Project is located on Manhattan’s side of
the Boundary Line. (m

Since my September 8, 201 correspo)dence Manbhattan proposed to Elwood that the existing
Boundary Agreement (..hou.ld be-exténded for a full 20 years to protect the interests of both
communities. This “Hew \bounda.ry agreement was rejected by Elwood in a 4-1 vote at its
February 7% Board;mee*::‘ RN >

Please consider-this cc*:espondence as written notice pursuant to Section 15 of the Boundary
Agreement Of"’\hﬂ mmre at P Elwood’s breaches of the Boundary Agreement.

As spec,i;ied in morﬂ detanl below, Elwood’s breaches of the Boundary Agreement rest with its
past and’ conu.nmivg efforts to annex unincorporated territory on Manhattan’s side of the
Bouu ary Lme in addifion to Elwcod s past and ongomg exercise or atterpts to exercxse, any

orf‘ 'nauceq on Manhattan s side of the Boundary Line.

ik
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February 9, 2018 A
Village of Elwood
Page 3 S\

‘/I

Village of Elwood at some point in the future.” It is clear from the Site Plan on Nor’hP’o:rt 5
website that approximately 1,200 acres of the land that NorthPoint sought to annex o I:.lwood

are on Manhattan’s side of the Boundary Line. f, NN N
{ N
On or about June 23, 2017, an “Elwood International Port Trip Generation_Study” and
Memorandum was provided to NorthPoint representanves conceming an eva lation 1 tu detefmine
traffic characteristics for nearby industrial buildings in order to use in a fl{ture t{affic impact
analysis for Compass Business Park. This study included the area on the Manhatta Side of the

Boundary Line. —

On or about June 23, 2017, Elwood engaged Ginkgo to providé" \Plannmb Assistance in the
review and consideration of the proposed Compass Business Pai ki wood, IL”. The
engagement identifies the project as an approximately 2, 00 acra.n_hw mgl strial campus called
Compass Business Park. This engagement references that th’ e is/in unincorporated Wiil
County today, and is planned to be annexed into the Vlllagqof | ?

On or about October 13, 2017, A Traffic Impact Srﬁdw’was prow ed to the Village of Elwood
for the Compass Business Park. The cover letter of this {7affi study reflects that it is for an
industrial development proposed of approximately 2, 100 acv]e. of land. Information and analysis
contained within the study was for a smgu!ar 2, LO&acr&omjéct The cover letter states that the
submittal of this document is intended to 1/mt'ate\i‘:on%rsanons with the Village of Elwood and
IDOT regarding required improvements/in the .,’tudy»a.rea This study was addressed to the
Illinois Department of Transportation asid the % ilage of Elwood. The boundaries of the project

include the area on the Manhattan sid¢ 91’ f;ﬁ: Bon.tgr:laxy Line.
< N v ,

Finally, a November 11, 2017 draft of' a “thlage of Elwood, Illinois, Annexation Agreement for
Compass Business Park By ;{nd h"nmg The Village of Elwood, Hlinois and East Gate —
Logistics Park Chicago, LLC" \ilas cre‘mgd in an apparent effort on behalf of Elwood to plan for
and ultimately annex properties in violation of the Boundary Agreement. While the Elwood
Village Attorney has represented ihiat certain language from this draft was removed, it is the
position of the Village of Nianhattan that the Project continues to be a unified project that spans
the Boundary Line a.nd tum “offorts to “separate” the Elwood side from the Manbattan side are a

sham.

2. Megs .'-rgs mrabfw!zmg past and continuaing efforts by Elwood to plan for and
mme.x unincorporated territory on Manhatton’s side of the Boundary Line.

From August 14, 2016 through August 16, 2016, Elwood representatives, William Offerman,
Ashjeigh Spacht and Marian Gibson met with NorthPoint representatives in Kansas City,
Missouri 0 plan the development of the Project.

On or about September 12, 2016, NorthPoint representative Patrick Robinson met with Elwood

[£Y)
"

3
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February 9, 2018
Viliage of Elwood
Page 5

/ /

i) Reconsider and approve the proposed “new” 20-year Boundary- Agreement w1'rn
Manhattan without changmg the current boundary line on or before 15 days "'s"cm1
receipt of this notice and prior to any Board action being taken by ;.Lwood\or' the”
Project. \ N ) )

AN/
2) Provide a written and public acknowledgement that it will G’e?&‘:’f and desist from

its past and ongoing efforts to plan for and annex any umncprporatej erritory on

Manhattan’s side of the Boundary Line; and \
3) Provide a written and pubhc acknowledgement that, 1t w111 cease and desist from
its past and ongoing exercise or attempt to ex rcn. ehiforce any zoning,

ordinances on the Manhattan side of the Bouﬂéas&tmehmcludmg but not limited

to planning and municipal authority related t(;\‘n % utilities, traffic impacts and
roadway improvements. < S

planning control, subdivision control, official ma&or bt m icipal authority or
§ \
. ‘\_ N

S
As set forth in the Boundary Agreement, Elwood hz?yﬂ/ﬂee "(15) days to remedy its violations
by complying with the aforementioned requests. ( \ J

/ LS \u,

ince reiy‘\

Fo ﬂrhus Doyle
__,- { ,?Vﬂ]ar?e President

cc: Mayor Doug Jenco S NN
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Julie Friebele

From: dean.lowrance@villageofelwood.com
Sent: Friday, April 06, 2018 11:50 AM

To: julie friebele@villageofelwood.com
Subject: Fwd: Fwd: FOIA request

----Forwarded using Multi-Forward Chrome Extension---

From: Marian Gibson

Date: Mon Mar 12 2018 02:20:33 GMT+1100 (AEDT)

Subject: Fwd: FOIA request

To: Doug Jenco, Don LaPaglia, "Darryl P. Lab" , Jasen Melahn , Mary Matichak , Dean Lowrance
Cc: Julie Friebele

All

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

From: Julie Friebele <julie.friebele @villageofelwood.com>
Date: March 10, 2018 at 10:52:19 PM CST

To: marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com

Subject: FW: FOIA request

FYI

One of the requests in the FOIA (below)
e 1 would also like a copy of these records that are on the list to be destroyed.

The numbers in parenthesis are boxes of documents, so she is requesting 211 boxes of documents.

Julie Friebele

Executive Administrative Assistant
Village of Elwood

401 E. Mississippi Avenue

Elwood, IL 60421

815-424-1079 Fax 815-423-6861

From: Kathy Bernhard <katdug2 @yahoo.com>
Sent: Friday, March 09, 2018 11:28 AM




To: julie.friebele@villageofelwood.com; villageclerk@villageofelwood.com
Subject: FOIA request

Dear Ms. Friebele,

| hereby request that | would like to receive records from the Village of Elwood through
the Freedom of Information Act.

| am requesting a copy of the full application filed with the state for destruction of
documents.

| would also like a copy of these records that are on the list to be destroyed:

Building Permits 1973-2018 (7)

Construction Project Files 1971-2018 (71)

Contract Files 2004-2018 (4)

Duplicate Audits & Misc. 1982-2018 (8)

Freedom of Information Requests/Answers-paper and electronic 1998-2018 (5)
IDOT 1990-2018 (1)

Individual Property Files from construction of -2018 (11)
Industrial/Commercial/Residential Building Plans 2000-2018 (6)

Land Use Plans 1998-2018 (1)

Legal Case Files-paper and electronic 1976-2018 (9)

Maps, plats & blue prints from incorporation-2018 (74)

Property Records, (dedications, vacations, easements, right of ways, etc.) 2004-2018
(3)

Resident Complaints 1982-2018 (1)

Subdivision Records first application-2018 (5)

Town Studies and Surveys 1999-2018 (3)

Zoning Records-paper and electronic 1993-2018 (2)

Thank you.
Kathy Bernhard



Julie Friebele

From: dean.lowrance@villageofelwood.com
Sent: Friday, April 06, 2018 11:50 AM

To: julie friebele@villageofelwood.com
Subject: Fwd: Vacant Board Seat

----Forwarded using Multi-Forward Chrome Extension---
From: Jodie

Date: Sat Mar 10 2018 09:05:21 GMT+1100 (AEDT)
Subject: Vacant Board Seat

To: dean.lowrance@villageofelwood.com

Dean, | would like to put my name in for the vacant board seat. If you need additional information from me, please do
not hesitate to ask. Thank you for your time and consideration. Best regards, Jodie Bertucci Sent from my iPad



Julie Friebele

From: dean.lowrance@villageofelwood.com

Sent: Friday, April 06, 2018 11:50 AM

To: julie friebele@villageofelwood.com

Subject: Fwd: What's Happening At The Workforce Center of Will County

----Forwarded using Multi-Forward Chrome Exten

sion---

From: Workforce Center of Will County
Date: Fri Mar 09 2018 22:01:12 GMT+1100 (AEDT)

Subject: What's Happening At The Workforce Center of Will County

To: electedofficials@villageofelwood.com

WORKFORCE CENTER

. OF WILL COUNTY




o T NVhen: T e ‘Where:
 Thursday March 15, 2018 Workfarce Center of Will County
9:00am — 11:00am 2400 Glenwood Ave, Suite 100
Joliet, [L 60435
Companies attending: Positions available:
American School Bus Company Clerical Associates, CNC Machinist Trainee,
Autobahn Country Club Flagging and Communication Worker,
Axcess Staffing Forklift Operators, General Laborers,
Employment & Employer Services Material Handlers, Prep Cook,
First Student Residential Lawn Specialist,
Staffmark Residential Sales Representative,
TruGreen Schoaol Bus Dnivers,

Track Maintenance Worker,
Warehouse Associales

Bring your resume, dress for success, be ready for an interview!

hc@@ WORKFORCE CENTER 200 Guarosa s | Jofi I, 45 amerfeanjobeentar
W C WIC oF wiLL COUNTY P R TN |
www.wll.works riiNer
B YUt Sppanunny By e F oy rar, Sl ey s il SO e Ik G s Lol euues Ui inurduals sl e sl e




Workshops

000

WORKFORCE CENTER

OF WILL COUNTY

The Workforce Center of Wikl County offers sarvices to job seskers
o assis! them in their job search All events are held et 2400 Glenwood Avenule in Jolet and
descriplions are aliached to this schedule.

MARCH 2018

Caroer Cale’

Tuss, ¥6, 030 am
Tues, 313, 930 a.m.
Tuos, 320, 6.30am.

Itinois JabLink
Tues, 3@ 1030am
Tues, 313 10:30am.
Tues, 327, 10:30 am.

Math Review

Tues, X8 200 p.m
Tues, ¥13. 2:00p m
Tues, 320, 2:03 p.m.
Tues, M27. 2200 p.m.

Training

Allson.cam Orientalion
Tues, 34113, 1.30p.m.

Microsolt Excel
Thurs, 3/, 10:30 am.
Mon 3/5, 1:30 p.m
Mon 3718, 130 p.m.
Thurs, 379 10:30am

Micrasolt PowerPaint
Thuss, 315, 10:3CGam.
Thuss, 3/29. 2 00 pm.

Microsoft Word
Thurs, 38 1030 am
Mon, A2, 1'30 pm,
Thurs, 3/22.10:30am
Mon, X268, 134 p.m,

Job Readiness Workshop
Wed W7. 02X am,
Wad, 3/21, 930 a.m.

Standout Résuméd Workishop
Fri, 32, 830 am

Succesefis Interviswing Workshop
Thars, 38, 1030 a.m.

Lirkadin Lab
Wed, 3/14, 2.30p.m

Metw orbdivg Workehop
Thurs. 322, 1030 a.m,

Mastor Your Job Search Workshop
Frl, 323, 130 pm.

Indusiry Orentstion*
{ProfessionalFinatwcial/
Information Tachnology}
Tues, 38 500 am

Thurs, 315, t:30 p.m.
Tues, 320 &:0Cam.
Idan, X268, 1.30 p.m._

On The Job Training Orlentation
Mon, 312, 10:00a m
Mon, 319, 10:00 3 m.
Mon, 328, 10:00 am

Job Fairs

Industry Crientation®
{Manutactus ing/Tranuport ation/
Distribution/Logistics)

Thurs, 31, 1:30p m

Thurs, 8. 1,30 p m.

Mon, /12 -3 pm,

Thues, 322 1:30 p.m

Tues. 327, 900 am

Industry Crientation*
(Healthcare)

Maon, 3/5 12D p.m
Tues, 3/13, &00am
NMon, 316, 130 pm,
Thurs, 329, 130 p.m.

Adutt Education info Session
Tues. I3, 1:30 pmt

Righ School Equivalency (GED}Y
Mon, 35, 9:0%a m

Wed, 7. 600 am

Ien, W12, ¢:00 am

Wed, ¥14. 9:0Cam.

fhon, 319, :00a.m.

Wed, ¥21. 6:00a m,

ldon, 3426, 9.00am

Wed, 328 0:00a m

Thurs, 31, €00 am, - 11,008 m
Wed, W21, 130pm -3:20pm

Wed, 37, 1:30 pm. — 330 p.m,
Thrs, 329, 800am - 11:00am

Thurs. 315, 9.00 am. « 11:.00a.m.

[ Ploase nale ﬂ'm ALL cv;nrt._t;ﬂcss indicaled, are a;lan_d o6 a walk-n b:-;Is, with no adva&:o rogistration nudm.‘_..

*Advance registration is needed for these events
{Industry Orontation, High School Equivalency (GEQ) & Carcer Café)

Workforce Center Of Will County | 2400 Glenwood Ave, Joliet, IL 60435




Unsubscribe electedofficials@villageofelwood.com

About our service provider

Sent by info@will.works in collaboration with

Constant Contact’, ;™

Try it free today



Julie Friebele

From; dean.lowrance@villageofelwood.com
Sent: Friday, April 06, 2018 11:50 AM

To: julie.friebele@villageofelwood.com
Subject: Fwd: FW: Attached Image
Attachments: 2483_001.pdf

----Forwarded using Multi-Forward Chrome Extension---

From: Marian Gibson

Date: Wed Mar 14 2018 11:38:08 GMT+1100 (AEDT)

Subject: FW: Attached Image

To: "Darryl P. Lab", Dean Lowrance , Don LaPaglia , Doug Jenco , Jasen Melahn , Mary Matichak

All,

Marian T. Gibson, ICMA-CM
Village Administrator

Village of Eiwood

401 East Mississippi Ave.

Elwood, IL 60421
marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com
815 424-1094 (Direct)

815 509-2282 (Cell}

815 423-6861 (Fax)

From: Kenneth Carlson <kcarlson@tracylawfirm.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 2:28 PM

To: Marian Gibson <marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com>
Subject: FW: Attached Image

Kenneth Carlson

Tracy, Johnson & Wilson

2801 Black Road, Second Floor
Joliet, Illinois 60435

(815) 723-8500

(815) 727-4846 - Fax

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender at (815) 723-
8500.

CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: To ensure compliance with Treasury Department regulations, we inform you that, unless specifically indicated
otherwise, any tax advice contained in this message, including any attachments, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the
purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or applicable state or local tax law provisions or (ii) promoting, marketing or
recommending to another party the matters addressed herein.



From: scanner
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 2:35 PM
To: Kenneth Carlson <kcarlson@tracylawfirm.com>

Subject: Attached Image




Julie Friebele

From: dean.lowrance®@villageofelwood.com
Sent: Friday, April 06, 2018 11:50 AM

To: julie friebele@villageofelwood.com
Subject: Fwd: Northpoint

----Forwarded using Multi-Forward Chrome Extension---
From: Terri Darin

Date: Fri Mar 09 2018 13:54:34 GMT+1100 (AEDT)
Subject: Northpoint

To: "dean.lowrance@villageofelwood.com”

Did you read the statement that O'Dekirk said in the herald news
Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android




Julie Friebele

From: dean.lowrance@villageofelwood.com
Sent: Friday, April 06, 2018 11:50 AM

To: julie.friebele@villageofelwood.com
Subject: Fwd: Please vote NO to NorthPoint
Attachments: imagel.jpeg; image2.jpeg

----Forwarded using Multi-Forward Chrome Extension---
From: Annette Kangas

Date: Fri Mar 09 2018 09:03:47 GMT+1100 (AEDT)
Subject: Please vote NO to NorthPoint

To: don.lapaglia@villageofelwood.com, Doug Jenco , Marian Gibson , mary.matichak@villageofelwood.com, Darryl Lab,

dean.lowrance@villageofelwood.com
Cc: jasen.melahn@villageofelwood.com

Good afternoon Mayor Jenco and Elwood board members: A photo of a regular occurrence outside of our subdivision on
a week day during busy bus routes at 3:30 in the afternoon. 3 semis pulled over at the same time! This is a 5 Ton weight
limit road outside of Wooded Cove subdivision. It is UNACCEPTABLE that these tractor trailers are speeding down our
roads all day and night. Our Elwood police are busy writing tickets for this complete mess! Please do the responsible
thing and vote NO to this NorthPoint project! You have a responsibility as our elected officials. PLEASE CHOOSE TO DO
THE RIGHT THING. Your community of residents are counting on you! We do not want this project. We are against this

project proposal as it was presented at the P&Z hearings. Sincerely, Annette and Sean Kangas _

Elwood’s Sent from my iPhone
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Julie Friebele

From: dean.lowrance@villageofelwood.com
Sent: Friday, April 06, 2018 11:50 AM

To: julie friebele@villageofelwood.com
Subject: Fwd: RE: FOIA Request

-—--Forwarded using Multi-Forward Chrome Extension---
From: Dean Lowrance

Date: Sat Mar 10 2018 01:50:39 GMT+1100 (AEDT)
Subject: RE: FOIA Request

To: Julie Friebele

I have no documents nor emails that comply with this FOIA request.
Dean Lowrance

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Julie Friebele
Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 10:19 AM

To: don.lapaglia@villageofelwood.com; doug.jenco@villageofelwood.com; jasen.melahn@villageofelwood.com;

mary.matichak@villageofelwood.com; dean.lowrance@villageofelwood.com; darryl.lab@villageofelwood.com;

marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com; Robbie Day; fred.haves@villageofelwood.com; Larry Lohmar;

doug.vaughn@villageofelwood.com; thomas.nagel@villageofelwood.com; jake.fanning@villageofelwood.com;

greg.hickey@villageofelwood.com
Subject: FW: FOIA Request
Importance: High

Please review the FOIA request below and send me all records pertaining to the said request.
If you do not have any records responsive to the request, please send me an email stating that you do not have any

responsive records.
Thank you,

Julie Friebele

Village Clerk

Village of Elwood

401 E. Mississippi Avenue
Elwood, IL 60421

815-424-1079 Fax 815-423-6861

From: stephanie irvine <sirvine.84@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2018 10:26 PM

To: Julie Friebele <julie.friebele @villageofelwood.com>
Subject: FOIA Request

Good evening, Julie -

In accordance with the Freedom of Information Act, | am requesting the following documents:



e Any and all communication from Trustee Don LaPaglia from 2016-present.

You can exclude his resignation letter since that was sent to me last time.
Thanks!
Stephanie

Stephanie Irvine | Copywriter
IRVINE COPYWRITING

MOBILE + OFFICE: 815.693.9957

26210 S. Cherry Hill Rd., Manhattan, IL 60442
sirvine.84@gmail.com
www.irvinecopywriting.com




Julie Friebele

From: dean.lowrance@villageofelwood.com
Sent: Friday, April 06, 2018 11:50 AM

To: julie.friebele@villageofelwood.com
Subject: Fwd: Fw: FOIA Request - Budget

----Forwarded using Multi-Forward Chrome Extension---

From: Michelle Peterson

Date: Thu Mar 08 2018 10:54:02 GMT+1100 (AEDT)

Subject: Fw: FOIA Request - Budget

To: Doug Jenco , Darryl Lab , Dean Lowrance , Mary Matichak , Don Lapaglia , Jasen Melahn

Some questions answered.Thanks Julie. Wanted pass along in case she did not.

One of my biggest concerns with an answer is...where is the paperwork from the village build and why would it
take more than month to locate these files? That is disturbing when the budget is requesting 120,000 for a new
roof and a new boiler which clearly should be under warranty.

The other is the water increase...clearly states should be 20%- per Ehlers...We do not have a development at
this time. We must start making this sustainable.

Please ask questions, cut unneeded spending and don't let this rush through without considering everything as
a NEED or Want.

| think a refi on bonds as Ehlers stated is an immediate NEED. Mr. Jenco and trustees please push this issue
of importance.

Thank you!

Respectfully,

Michelle Peterson

Village of Elwood Resident

On Wednesday, March 7, 2018 4:40 PM, Julie Friebele <julie.friebele@uvillageofelwood.com> wrote:

Good Afternoon Ms. Peterson,
This email is in response to your FOIA requests as follows:

1. What part of the budget is unsustainable without borrowing from other accounts? Sewer/water | know is
one....

Response: The Water & Sewer Fund is the only unsustainable fund.

2. Verizon 47,100?? how many phones? Smart phones, what kind. What service is provided? How many have them?
Are they all needed, or can some be just a contact phone? Have we honestly looked at other options/providers? 4000 a
month seems quite high to me.



Response: Verizon $18,000, covers 40 lines. All fulitime employees, the mayor,
children’s garden, summer help, water meter reading system (several lines are needed if
one fails, the other will operate). The average monthly cost per line is $37.50.

Call One $27,600 covers all other Village telephones, faxes, lift stations, well houses,
sewer plant, water plant, water tower, Scada system, fire alarm (several lines are needed
at multiple locations if one fails the other will operate).

Miscellaneous Expense $1,500, used for replacement of equipment, in my experience
this has not been used, budgeted as a contingency expense.

The Village receives government pricing from Verizon.

. Sewer was recommended to go up by 20% per Ehlers? Why not 20%? Last meeting it was said to be 6%. That
does not match what Ehlers has stated. | think it should as stated by Ehlers do the 20% to make it more
sustainable.

Response: The 20% increase referenced in the Ehlers financial management plan would
be required if no new development came into the Village.

4. Will Ehlers be coming back to clarify more to the village and residents a sustainable plan to refinance and
Plan A, B and C to go forward?

Response: The Village is planning a follow up presentation, no date has been set at this time.

5. What steps have been taken to cut the budget? ANY? Has it been amended or stayed the same since |
requested it early Feb?

Response: The budget process will be outlined in the upcoming newsletter and it
begins in October, the draft at the public hearing was reduced from the original
department requests.

There were 3 adjustments made since the public hearing:

1. Water Rate increased from 5% to 6%

2. $16,000 for engineering was removed from the W&S Capital Fund, this will be
completed this fiscal year (emergency)

3. $315,000 has been added to W&S Capital Fund, this item has been moved up on
the 5-year capital plan due to an emergency repair.

7. 1think | seen a new sign at the parks...stating address? We should watch out spending IMO - on everything.
When did they go in?

Response: Every property must have an address posted for “911” emergency services,
most Elwood residents would know what the address is however out of town guests
may not. The sign was placed over one year ago.



7. Elwood days funding, does that put us in debt or sustain itself?

Response: Last year was the first year the Village took over this event, we have already
began soliciting donations from local businesses and vendors and sale of carnival wrist
bands will to help defray the costs of putting on this event. The Village anticipates
spending only the funds received.

8. Are we spending within our means or borrowing stili?

Response: This budget does not reflect the village issuing any new debt and ending the
year with surplus.

9. s there a littering ordnance? Fines being handed down to CenterPoint, it's a mess over there?

Response: We do not have a local ordinance, but we enforce the State Law, The Village
has been working with the property manager from CenterPoint, letting them know the
issue is growing and tickets will be issued if they remain noncompliant.

10. Did the roof papers from the build of village hall get found? If so is it covered as not to redo at this time
since it's less than 10 years old? Also, the other improvements listed like boiler and work out back etc. for village
hall, can that be used to pay down debt instead of used to do things we probably do not need at this time.

Response: The warranty for the roof and the boiler are being researched.

11. Wooded Cove resident stated lights are ok? Did we check to see how many replacements have taken place
and find out if it is above a norm or acceptable? If not that many replacements.... | would hope to curtail spending
on that as well.

Response: On average the Village is making repairs twice per month, when a strong
wind shakes the poles causing the lighting mechanism to come loose and requires
additional repairs, certain parts are no longer available, the all-around quality is poor.
The replacement to LED bulbs will save future electric costs as well.

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
Subject: Fwd: Agenda item

----Forwarded using Multi-Forward Chrome Extension---
From: Michelle Peterson

Date: Wed Mar 07 2018 21:24:11 GMT+1100 (AEDT)
Subject: Agenda item

To: Darryl Lab, Dean Lowrance , Doug Jenco , Mary Matichak , Don Lapaglia , Jasen Melahn

7.1.7 A Resolution for the Extending the Time for the Village Board Action on the Plan Commission Recommendation
Regarding the Land Use Application of East Gate — Logistics Park Chicago, LLC — Consideration

Good morning,

| have seen on the Agenda for tonight's meeting is a resolution (consideration) for extending time for action regarding land
use and the planning and zoning recommendation to you, the board of the village of Elwood for East Gate.

| would ask that you do not support an extension of time for consideration on East gate. | believe most of your constituents

are not in favor of this development and | know | am not.

Please do not consider an extension of time for something we do not want. Let's instead focus on the budget and the
ways to get ourselves out from under this debt and rouge spending and go forward fiscally responsible with a plan B or

plan C.
Respectfully,

Michelle Peterson



Julie Friebele

From: dean.lowrance@villageofelwood.com
Sent: Friday, April 06, 2018 11:50 AM

To: julie.friebele@villageofelwood.com
Subject: Fwd: Re: Budget

----Forwarded using Multi-Forward Chrome Extension---

From: Robbie Day

Date: Wed Mar 07 2018 07:41:53 GMT+1100 (AEDT)

Subject: Re: Budget

To: Michelle Peterson

Cc: Marian Gibson , Darryl Lab , Dean Lowrance , Doug Jenco , Mary Matichak , Don Lapaglia , Jasen Melahn

| had planned to meet briefly with Ms. Day, Ms. Gibson and Mr. Melahn today regarding some budget questions. It did not
work out. | see it is on the agenda for tomorrow so | will throwmore questions/concerns | have out here.

1. What part of the budget is unstustainable without borrowing from other accounts? Sewer/water | know is one....

2. Verison 47,100?? how many phones? Smart phones, what kind. What service is provided? How many have
them? Are they all needed or can some be just a contact phone? Have we honestly looked at other
options/providers? 4000 a month seems quite high to me.

Verizon is $18,000, this covers 40 lines. All full time employees, the Mayor, Children's Garden, Summer
Help, Water Meter Reading
System

Call One is $27,600 this
covers all other Village telephones, faxes, lift stations, wells, sewer plant, water plant, water tower, scada system
etc.

Miscellaneous Expense: $1,500, used for replacement of equipment, in my experience this has not

been used, entered as a contingency
expense.

3. Sewer was recommended to go up by 20% per Ehlers? Why not 20%? Last meeting it was said to be 6%. That
does not match what Ehlers has stated. | think it should as stated by Ehlers do the 20% to make it more
sustainable.

The 20% increase would be needed if no new developement came into the Village (ie NorthPoint)

4. Wil Ehlers be coming back to clarify more to the village and residents a sustainable plan to refinance and Plan
A ,B and C to go forward?

The Village is planning a follow up presentation, no date has been set at this time.

5. What steps have been taken to cut the budget? ANY? Has it been amended or stayed the same since |
requested it early Feb?



6. |think | seen a new sign at the parks...stating address? We should watch out spending IMO - on everything.
When did they go in?

7. Elwood days funding, does that put us in debt or sustain itself??

8. Are we spending within our means or borrowing still

9.Is there a littering ordnance? Fines being handed down to Centerpoint, it's a mess over there?

8. Did the roof papers from the build of village hall get found? If so is it covered as not to redo at this time since it's
less than 10 years old? Also, the other improvements listed like boiler and work out back ect for village hall, can
that be used to pay down debt instead of used to do things we probably do not need at this time.

9. Wooded Cove resident stated lights are ok? Did we check to see how many replacements have taken place
and find out if it is above a norm or acceptable? If not that many replacements.... | would hope to curtail
spending on that as well.

On Tue, Mar 6, 2018 at 2:05 PM, Robbie Day <robbie.day@villageofelwood.com> wrote:
| had planned to meet briefly with Ms. Day, Ms. Gibson and Mr. Melahn today regarding some budget questions. It did
not work out. | see it is on the agenda for tomorrow so | will throwmore questions/concerns | have out here.

1. What part of the budget is unstustainable without borrowing from other accounts? Sewer/water | know is
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

3. Sewer was recommended to go up by 20% per Ehlers? Why not 20%? Last meeting it was said to be 6%.
That does not match what Ehlers has stated. | think it should as stated by Ehlers do the 20% to make it more
sustainable.

4. Will Ehlers be coming back to clarify more to the village and residents a sustainable plan to refinance and
Plan A ,B and C to go forward?

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

Are we spending within our means or borrowing still?

Is there a littering ordnance? Fines being handed down to Centerpoint, it's @ mess over there?

0. Did the roof papers from the build of village hall get found? If so is it covered as not to redo at this time since
it's less than 10 years old? Also, the other improvements listed like boiler and work out back ect for village
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

S0

On Tue, Mar 6, 2018 at 2:02 PM, Michelle Peterson <mpaerosmth@att.net> wrote:
Good Afternoon all

| had planned to meet briefly with Ms. Day, Ms. Gibson and Mr. Melahn today regarding some budget questions. It did
not work out. | see it is on the agenda for tomorrow so | will throwmore questions/concerns | have out here.

1.What part of the budget is unstustainable without borrowing from other accounts? Sewer/water | know is one....

2.Verison 47,100?? how many phones? Smart phones, what kind. What service is provided? How many have
them? Are they all needed or can some be just a contact phone? Have we honestly looked at other
options/providers? 4000 a month seems quite high to me.

3.Sewer was recommended to go up by 20% per Ehlers? Why not 20%? Last meeting it was said to be 6%. That
does not match what Ehlers has stated. | think it should as stated by Ehlers do the 20% to make it more
sustainable.

4 Will Ehlers be coming back to clarify more to the village and residents a sustainable plan to refinance and Plan A
,B and C to go forward?

5.What steps have been taken to cut the budget? ANY? Has it been amended or stayed the same since |
requested it early Feb?

6.1 think | seen a new sign at the parks...stating address? We should watch out spending IMO - on everything.
When did they go in?



7.Elwood days funding, does that put us in debt or sustain itself??

8.Are we spending within our means or borrowing still?

9.1s there a littering ordnance? Fines being handed down to Centerpoint, it's a mess over there?

10. Did the roof papers from the build of village hall get found? If so is it covered as not to redo at this time since it's
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

Are my village trustees asking questions and or going over the budget with a fine tooth comb? | hope so as it's dire we
do NOT over spend and pay down as much debt as possible as soon as possible. IMO! PLEASE LOOK OVER
EVERYTHING AND QUESTION ALL SPENDING AS A NEED NOT WANT.

Respectfully,
Michelle Peterson

Robbie Day, Finance

401 E. Mississippi Avenue
Elwood, IL 60421
815-423-6778
815-423-6861

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
Subject: Fwd: Meeting with Darryl Lab
Attachments: invite.ics

----Forwarded using Multi-Forward Chrome Extension---
From: marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com

Date: Tue Mar 06 2018 06:57:49 GMT+1100 (AEDT)

Subject: Meeting with Darryl Lab

To: engineering , Darryl Lab , David Silverman , Dean Lowrance




Julie Friebele

From: dean.Jowrance@villageofelwood.com

Sent: Friday, April 06, 2018 11:50 AM

To: julie friebele@villageofelwood.com

Subject: Fwd: MIDEWIN NEWS: USDA Forest Service - Official @Illinois200 Bicentennial event:
“The Land before Lincoln: Midewin in 1818"

Attachments: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; Midewin NR 038 Winter

Lecture Series Bicentennial Talk 2 28 2018.doc

----Forwarded using Multi-Forward Chrome Extension---

From: "Hinke, Veronica - FS"

Date: Tue Mar 06 2018 07:03:50 GMT+1100 (AEDT)

Subject: MIDEWIN NEWS: USDA Forest Service - Official @IIlinois200 Bicentennial event: “The Land before Lincoln: Midewin in 1818”
To: "Hinke, Veronica - FS"

Cc: "Hinke, Veronica - FS"

News Release

WILMINGTON, IlI. (March 5, 2018) — Imagine what the land of Lincoln was like — before Lincoln. Travel back
in time and find out. On Thursday, March 15, 2018, Joe Wheeler, Archaeologist, Tribal Liaison and Heritage
Program Manager with the USDA Forest Service's Midewin National Tallgrass Prairie, will explore what life
was like here in 1818. This special program, “The Land before Lincoln: Midewin in 1818,” is endorsed by the
State of lllinois as an official @Illinois200 Bicentennial event. We are #lllinoisProud.

lllinois became a state 200 years ago in 1818. While southern Illinois had already been settled by Euro-
American agriculturalists from the southeast, what was going on here in the vicinity of Midewin? Joe Wheeler
will talk about what life was like here at the time of statehood and its immediate aftermath, and what traces still
exist on the land.

The program will be held at the Midewin Welcome Center, 30239 S. State Rt. 53 Wilmington, IL 60481.

Doors will open at 6:30 p.m. with light refreshments provided by the Midewin Alliance.

Space is limited and registration is required. Please call 815-423-6370 or e-mail Midewin RSVP@fs.fed.us to
guarantee your seat.

The Midewin Winter Lecture series is scheduled to continue every other Thursday through March 29, 2018.
The full schedule is available online,
here: https://www.fs.usda.gov/Internet/FSE_DOCUMENTS/fseprd565020.pdf.

For more information and updates about Midewin, see: https://www.fs.usda.gov/imain/midewin/home; on
Twitter: https:/twitter.com/MidewinNatTP (@MidewinNatTP); on Facebook:
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

www.fs._fed.us
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

Subject: Fwd: 3-7-2018 Village Board Meeting Package
Attachments: 3-7-2018 Village Board Meeting Package.pdf

----Forwarded using Multi-Forward Chrome Extension---

From: Julie Friebele

Date: Sat Mar 03 2018 11:15:17 GMT+1100 (AEDT)

Subject: 3-7-2018 Village Board Meeting Package

To: marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com, fred.hayes@villageofelwood.com, doug.jenco@villageofelwood.com,
mary.matichak@villageofelwood.com, jasen.melahn@villageofelwood.com, dean.lowrance@villageofelwood.com,
larry.lohmar@villageofelwood.com, engineering@villageofelwood.com, darryl.lab@villageofelwood.com,
dsilverman@msclawfirm.com, jkielian@msclawfirm.com, don.lapaglia@villageofelwood.com, robbie.day@villageofelwood.com

Good Afternoon All,
Attached is the 3-7-2018 Village Board meeting package.

Please Note: Agenda Item 7-1-5 Intergovernmental Agreement with Elwood Fired Protection District will be
distributed on 3-7-2018.

Please notify me if you will be unable to attend the meeting.
Thank you and enjoy your weekend!

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

To: juliefriebele@villageofelwood.com

Subject: Fwd: Budget questions asked and answered by Robbie day

----Forwarded using Multi-Forward Chrome Extension---

From: Michelle Peterson

Date: Tue Mar 06 2018 06:32:54 GMT+1100 (AEDT)

Subject: Budget questions asked and answered by Robbie day

To: Jasen Melahn , Darryl Lab, Dean Lowrance , Doug Jenco , Mary Matichak , Don Lapaglia

| Wanted you all to know | asked many questions about our budget and have more questions. If this was not shared with
you | wanted to share. Answers are in red from Robbie Day. | will be sending some more and will forward or CC my email.

Good Morning Michelle,

Here are my responses to your questions, if you need further clarification, please let Marian or | know if we can be of
further assistance.

Thanks,
Robbie

1. Page 217 and 219 state - there is a reimbursement from developer. What developer?
The Developer is CenterPoint, this item is part of a prior agreement they have with the Village

2. Pg 209 and 211 statement about TIF pass through expense and revenue - can you clarify these pages for me?

This fund is used to account for the dollars received and disbursed regarding the TIF Fund, the revenues are property

taxes received from the property owners located within the TIF Dlstrict, those taxes are then used to pay down the TIF
debt. The TIF debt is sometimes referred to as, pay as you go debt, meaning the Village only disburses the amount of
money collected, once the TIF expires in 2023 any remaining debt simply goes away.

3. Is the TIF over with Centerpoint in 20217
The TIF expires in 2023

4. What amount of revenue that will be realized in property taxes once the TIF is over with Centerpoint?
We are estimating the additional tax dollars the Village will receive is approximately $530,000

5. How much do village officials pay in percentage of their health insurance costs?
Elected officials do no receive any health insurance benefits, but Village employees pay 25% of the cost of coverage.

6. Verizon seems quite expensive pg 58. Are there other options or contracts that can be re-evaluated? 47,1

Verizon covers all village issued cellphones (police,etc), telephones directly related to the Utility Billing reader system, Call
One covers all other Village telephones,(admin, police, streets, wells, water treatment plant, sewer treatment plant, water
tower, servers, and emergency services. The Village regularly searches providers for the most cost effective options.

7. Pg 68 states bank charges of 10,0007 What is this for?
This a combination of monthly bank fees and credit card fees directly associated with processing of revenues paid via
credit card/debit card/epay (water bills, building permits, police fines, etc.)

8. Meetings and Luncheons pg 59 - who, what where and when does this take place?

This line item includes training and seminars attended by Village staff for continued professional development as well as
meetings to keep the Village up to date on current laws and regulations. This budgeted line item has been reduced base
on current needs.



9. pg 51 Admin uniforms? who is required to wear uniforms or what exactly is this reimbursement?
New Village board members, commission and committe are provided with a jacket with the Village logo, while park
employees & janitorial staff are provided t-shirts with Village logo.

10. pg 221 - more bank charges- 67,000- clarification please
These are credit card fees directly associated with the processing of the Overweight Permits

11. Are all bonds callable 2006 B, 2010, 20157 The last pages?? Can they be re-financed now in this budget to save
more money on interest before the rates increase more??

No only the 2006 and 2010B are refundable at this time, we are researching our best options and reviewing the impact to
residents. Current interest rates are 2.45% for 2015 Bonds and 3.5% for 2010A, these are the bonds we are currently
making payments on.

12. What is our actual bond Debt that we owe if paid today
$26,000,000 if paid today

These are a few questions | had...
Sorry, One thing stood out to me....

On the village website on 1/24/18 it stated we can realize 27 million per a year in property taxes on Centerpoint
intermodal.

Yesterday it stated 12 million.

530,000 is far from those 2 amounts. Can you clarify please?

Thank you!

Michelle,

Not a problem, the $27MIL was the original estimate from years ago, that number needed to be updated as the project did
not develop as anticipated, hence the corrected amount of $12MIL. The $12MIL represent the entire anticipated amount
of money to be generated for ALL taxing bodies,(the schools, fire department, the county, township, etc.) at final build out

and the $530,000 is just what the Village would receive. Hope this answers your question.

Thanks,
Robbie

I still have questions....And | hope you all do too!

Respectfully,
Michelle Peterson



Julie Friebele

From: dean.lowrance@villageofelwood.com

Sent: Friday, April 06, 2018 11:51 AM

To: julie friebele@villageofelwood.com

Subject: Fwd: WILL COUNTY CLERK: Important Statement of Economic Interests Filing

Information!

----Forwarded using Multi-Forward Chrome Extension---

From: Rebecca Leder

Date: Fri Mar 02 2018 03:45:15 GMT+1100 (AEDT)

Subject: WILL COUNTY CLERK: Important Statement of Economic Interests Filing Information!
To:

Dear Statement of Economic Interests Filer,

The Unit of Local Government with which you are affiliated has certified to us that you are required to file a Statement
of Economic Interests for the 2018 year. If you have filed one in the past, you may be anticipating receiving a familiar
yellow form in the mail. However, for 2018 the Will County Clerk’s Office has transitioned to an Online Filing System.

In order to digitally complete your filing we have mailed you a letter containing instructions for accessing the System, as
well as a unique Filer ID and Registration Key that you will need in order to set up your account. Please be on the
lookout for this letter!

Here are a few helpful notes about the new digital filing process:

- The link to access the Online Filing System is included at the bottom of this e-mail. You will need to have your
letter that we mailed you available in order to register your account before completing your filing.

- When accessing the system for the first time, you will need to click on “New User? CREATE ACCOUNT” and
complete the account registration using the Filer ID and Registration Key provided in your letter.

- After registering your account, verifying your information, and submitting your filing, you will receive an e-mail
confirmation that serves as your receipt.

- We have created a detailed “Instructions” page, as well as a “Frequently Asked Questions” guide to help you
complete your filing. Both can be found on our main Statement of Economic Interests Online Filing System Page
at https://www.thewillcountyclerk.com/statements-of-economic-interests/, under the “File Your Statement
Here” section. They are also linked at the bottom of this e-mail.

As always, please do not hesitate to contact our office with any questions.

Thank you for your cooperation in the transition to this new system!

The Will County Clerk’s Ethics Department
815-740-4628
clerkethics@willcountyillinois.com

Click Here for the Online Filing System

Click Here for Filers' Instructions for Completing Your Online Filing




Click Here for Filers' Frequently Asked Questions




Julie Friebele

From: dean.lowrance@villageofelwood.com
Sent: Friday, April 06, 2018 11:.51 AM

To: julie.friebele@villageofelwood.com
Subject: Fwd: Concerned Resident

----Forwarded using Multi-Forward Chrome Extension---
From: Ken Schaffer

Date: Thu Mar 01 2018 10:36:49 GMT+1100 (AEDT)
Subject: Concerned Resident

To: doug.jenco@villageofelwood.com, don.lapaglia@villageofelwood.com, mary.matichak@villageofelwood.com,

jasen.melahn@villageofelwood.com, darryl.lab@villageofelwood.com, dean.lowrance@villageofelwood.com,

julie.friebele@villageofelwood.com

As a resident of Elwood, I am writing to express my opinion of the Compass Business Park Proposal. am
completely dissatisfied with the Planning and Zoning Board’s decision to approve the rezoning which
would allow North Point the opportunity to build Compass Business Park. 1 am completely AGAINST the
purposed plan. As an elected official for the people of Elwood, I ask that you vote AGAINST the purposed

construction of Compass Business Park.

As alocal real estate agent in Will County, it is my professional opinion that Compass Business Park will
have a NEGATIVE effect on home values in the community. Again, I ask that your vote represents the

people of the community and vote no.
Thank you.

Ken Schaffer



Julie Friebele

From: dean.Jowrance@villageofelwood.com
Sent: Friday, April 06, 2018 11:51 AM

To: julie.friebele@villageofelwood.com
Subject: Fwd: Northpoint Development
Attachments: DOC086.pdf

----Forwarded using Multi-Forward Chrome Extension---

From: Admin Post

Date: Fri Mar 02 2018 07:26:37 GMT+1100 (AEDT)

Subject: Northpoint Development

To: doug.jenco@villageofelwood.com, don.lapaglia@villageofelwood.com, mary.matichak@villageofelwood.com,
iasen.melahn@villageofelwood.com, darryl.lab@villageofelwood.com, dean.lowrance@villageofelwood.com, Julie
Friebele - V of Elwood , greg.hickey@villageofelwood.com, jake.fanning@villageofelwood.com,
thomas.nagel@villageofelwood.com, doug.vaughn@villageofelwood.com, marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com

Dear Village President Jenco, Village Board Members, Planning & Zoning Commission Members, Village Administrator,
and Village Clerk,

Attached please find a letter from the Elwood Fire Protection District Board of Trustees concerning Northpoint
Development.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Teri Post

Teri Post, Administrative Assistant
Elwood Fire Protection District
309 W. Mississippi Street

Elwood, IL 60421-9211
815.423.5224

815.423.5783
Admin.Post@elwoodfpd.com
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ESTABLISHED 1965

March 1, 2018

Village of Elwood

ATTN: Village President Doug Jenco
401 E. Mississippi Avenue

Elwood, IL 60421

Dear President Jenco:

Congratulations on your appointment to Village President. The Elwood Fire Protection District
looks forward to working with you and the Board of Trustees to continue making Elwood a great
place to live and raise our families.

The purpose of this letter is to begin dialogue between Elwood Fire Protection District and the
Village of Elwood concerning the Northpoint Development Elwood Fire Protection District
recently adopted Resolution #01082018 opposing the NorthPoint Development. The following
points were taken into consideration prior to making the decision to adopt the Resolution:

e Our greatest concern is always the safety of people living, working, or passing
through Elwood Fire Protection District.

o Thirteen people lost their lives in vehicles crashes in just over 1 year. This is
an unprecedented loss of life which is the result of traffic on roads that were
never designed to handle tens of thousands of trucks and cars each day.

e The Illinois Commerce Commission (ICC) sited safety concerns in its
decision to close the Walter Strawn railroad crossing. Over 50 railroad
crossing gates were broken in less than 1 year by vehicles going through the
crossings. In addition, numerous Amtrak trains were forced to come to a
complete stop because semi-tractor trailers were blocking the tracks.

o Infrastructure has grossly exceeded its design capacity. Interstate 55 (I-55)
and Interstate 80 (I-80) bridges crossing the DesPlaines River need to be
replaced and roadways widened. The Route 53 at [-80 interchange also needs
to be updated. Adding more truck traffic to these structures without
improvements could result in catastrophic failure.

President Jenco, the Elwood Fire Protection District requests that you consider the impact
NorthPoint will have on residents of this community, its infrastructure, and the impact
Northpoint will have on other local government agencies. Elwood Fire Protection District would
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Page 2 of 2

ask you to encourage NorthPoint and future developers to reach out formally to all local
government agencies to discuss the size and scope of the proposed project and its impact on the
their operations.

The Elwood Fire Protection District would like the opportunity to discuss these issues with you
at your earliest opportunity.

Again, congratulations on your appointment and we look forward to working with you. Thank
you for your many years of service to our community.

Sincerely,

Norman Fanning, President

Lo lloon K C/@/&cf%

Colleen Prieboy, Treasurer

vin N

John Stipanovich, Secretary

Cc All Village Trustees
Marion Gibson



Julie Friebele

From: dean.lowrance@villageofelwood.com
Sent: Friday, April 06, 2018 11:51 AM

To: julie.friebele@villageofelwood.com
Subject: Fwd:; Meeting with Darryl Lab
Attachments: invite.ics

----Forwarded using Multi-Forward Chrome Extension---
From: marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com

Date: Thu Mar 01 2018 04:21:40 GMT+1100 (AEDT)

Subject: Meeting with Darryl Lab

To: engineering , Darryl Lab, David Silverman , Dean Lowrance




Julie Friebele

From: dean.lowrance@villageofelwood.com
Sent: Friday, April 06, 2018 11:51 AM

To: julie.friebele@villageofelwood.com
Subject: Fwd: Meeting with Don LaPaglia
Attachments: invite.ics

----Forwarded using Multi-Forward Chrome Extension---
From: marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com

Date: Thu Mar 01 2018 04:21:26 GMT+1100 (AEDT)
Subject: Meeting with Don LaPaglia

To: Dean Lowrance




Julie Friebele

From: dean.lowrance@villageofelwood.com

Sent: Friday, Apri! 06, 2018 11:51 AM

To: julie friebele@villageofelwood.com

Subject: Fwd: Canceled event: Meeting with Jasen Melahn @ Mon Mar 5, 2018 9am - 10:30am
(CST) (dean.lowrance@villageofelwood.com)

Attachments: invite.ics; invite.ics

----Forwarded using Multi-Forward Chrome Extension---

From: Julie Friebele

Date: Thu Mar 01 2018 04:18:07 GMT+1100 (AEDT)
Subject: Canceled event: Meeting with Jasen Melahn @ Mon Mar 5, 2018 9am - 10:30am (CST)
(dean.lowrance@villageofelwood.com)

To: dean.lowrance@villageofelwood.com

This event has been canceled and removed from your calendar.

Meeting with Jasen Melahn

When Mon Mar 5, 2018 9am — 10:30am Central Time
Where Conference Room (map)

Video call  https://plus.google.com/hangouts/ /villageofelwood.com/meeting-with

Calendar dean.lowrance@yvillageofelwood.com

Who - marian.gibson@uvillageofelwood.com - organizer

. julie.friebele@uvillageofelwood.com - creator

Invitation from Google Calendar

You are receiving this email at the account dean.lowrance@villageofelwood.com because you are subscribed for cancellations on calendar
dean.lowrance@villageofelwood.com.

To stop receiving these emails, please log in to https://www.google.com/calendar/ and change your notification settings for this calendar

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn More.



Julie Friebele

From: dean.lowrance@villageofelwood.com

Sent: Friday, April 06, 2018 11:51 AM

To: julie.friebele@villageofelwood.com

Subject: Fwd: Invitation: Meeting with Jasen Melahn @ Mon Mar 5, 2018 9am - 10:30am (CST)
(dean.lowrance@villageofelwood.com)

Attachments: invite.ics; invite.ics

----Forwarded using Multi-Forward Chrome Extension---
From: Marian Gibson

Date: Thu Mar 01 2018 04:07:11 GMT+1100 (AEDT)
Subject: Invitation: Meeting with Jasen Melahn @ Mon Mar 5, 2018 9am - 10:30am (CST)
(dean.lowrance@villageofelwood.com)

To: dean.lowrance@villageofelwood.com, David Silverman ,

engineering@villageofelwood.com

more details »
Meeting with Jasen Melahn

When Mon Mar 5, 2018 9am — 10:30am Central Time
Where Conference Room (map)

Video call  https://plus.qoogle.com/hangouts/ /villageofelwood.com/meeting-with

Calendar  dean.lowrance@villageofelwood.com

Who . marian.gibson@yvillageofelwood.com - organizer
. julie friebele@villageofelwood.com - creator
« David Silverman
. dean.lowrance@villageofelwood.com
. 'engineering@villageofelwood.com'

Going? Yes - Maybe - No more options »

Invitation from Google Calendar

You are receiving this email at the account dean.lowrance@villageofelwood.com because you are subscribed for invitations on calendar
dean.lowrance@uvillageofelwood.com.

To stop receiving these emails, please log in to https://www.google.com/calendar/ and change your notification settings for this calendar

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to madify your RSVP response. Learn More.



Julie Friebele

From: dean.lowrance@villageofelwood.com

Sent: Friday, April 06, 2018 11:50 AM

To: juliefriebele@villageofelwood.com

Subject: Fwd: Agreement

Attachments: Annexation Agreement - Revised -1-22-2018 CLEAN (v4) 3.2.18.pdf; Annexation

Agreement - Revised -1-22-2018 REDLINE (v4) 3.2.18.pdf; 3-2-18 Preliminary Draft -
Property Tax Pro Forma.pdf

----Forwarded using Multi-Forward Chrome Extension---
From: Julie Friebele

Date: Sat Mar 03 2018 09:46:02 GMT+1100 (AEDT)
Subject: Agreement

To: Dean Lowrance




Julie Friebele

From: dean.lowrance@villageofelwood.com

Sent: Friday, April 06, 2018 11:51 AM

To: julie.friebele@villageofelwood.com

Subject: Fwd: Invitation: Meeting with Darryl Lab @ Wed Mar 7, 2018 9am - 10:30am (CST)
(dean.lowrance@villageofelwood.com)

Attachments: invite.ics; invite.ics

--—-Forwarded using Multi-Forward Chrome Extension---

From: Marian Gibson

Date: Thu Mar 01 2018 03:58:53 GMT+1100 (AEDT)

Subject: Invitation: Meeting with Darryl Lab @ Wed Mar 7, 2018 9am - 10:30am (CST)
(dean.lowrance @villageofelwood.com)
To: dean.lowrance @villageofelwood.com,

engineering@villageofelwood.com' , Darryl Lab , David Silverman

- more details »

Meeting with Darryl Lab

When Wed Mar 7, 2018 9am — 10:30am Central Time
Where Conference Room (map)

Video call  https://plus.google.com/hangouts/ /villageofelwood.com/meeting-with

Calendar dean.lowrance@villageofelwood.com

Who - marian.gibson@uvillageofelwood.com - organizer
« julie.friebele@villageofelwood.com - creator
« 'engineering@villageofelwood.com'
« Darryl Lab
« dean.lowrance@villageofelwood.com
» David Silverman

Going? Yes - Maybe - No more options »

Invitation from Google Calendar

You are receiving this email at the account dean lowrance@villageofelwood.com hecause you are subscribed for invitations on calendar
dean.lowrance@uvillageofelwood.com.

To stop receiving these emails, please log in to https:/iwww.google.com/calendar/ and change your notification settings for this calendar

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

Date: Wed Feb 28 2018 11:18:04 GMT+1100 (AEDT)

Subject: Northpoint

To: "mary.matichak@villageofelwood.com" , "don.lapaglia@villageofelwood.com" ,
"iason.melahn@villageofelwood.com" , Darryl Lab , "dean.lowrance@villageofelwood.com"

Have you people notice all the garbage on center point road and laraway, it's discussing ,don't let are beautiful town
turn into a garbage dump, please vote no
Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android






